Pocono Township BOC Agenda October 7, 2024

I~ocone-onnship

e ——

'NINSAGHY

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA

October 7, 2024 | 6:00 p.m.

112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA
Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656
Meeting ID: 892 102 5946
Passcode: 18372
Zoom Link:
https://lus06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVKVEpRWTUvdIFrSHJ1cELT

dz09
Open Meeting

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Public Comment

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of
Pocono Township.

Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all comments to the President.
Public comment is not for debate or answering questions, rather it is for “comment on matters
of concern, official action or deliberation...prior to taking official action” [PA Sunshine Act,
Section 710.1].

Announcements

A work session was held prior to this meeting for the 2025 Budget.
Resolutions -

Resolution 2024-27 Motion to accept the application of the LSA County Grant in the amount of
$250,000 for flood mitigation and drainage on Laurel Lake Rd. (Action ltem)

Resolution 2024-28 Motion to grant an extension of time to satisfy conditions of the plan approval of
the Grossi Major Subdivision Plan (LDP# 1398) (Action Item)

Resolution 2024-29 Motion granting conditional approval of the lot consolidation plan for 2219 Light
Court (Nelson) (LDP #1432) (Action Item)

Resolution 2024-30 Motion to appoint Regina Zuvich, Fiscal Administrator as Pocono Township
Liaison for Berkheimer. (Action Item)

Resolution 2024-31 Motion to support the Pennsylvania commission for the United States Semi
Quincentennial (Amerca250PA). (Action Item)


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09

Pocono Township BOC Agenda October 7, 2024
Resolution 2024-32 Motion granting conditional approval of the lot line adjustment plan for 3180
Route 611 — Fountain Court (LDP#1429) (Action Item)

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the September 16, 2024 regular meeting.

o General Fund budget adjustments in the amount of $6,500.00 for the purpose of providing
additional funding for the following line items. To cover future expenditures.

o Sewer Operating adjustments in the amount of $13,500.00 for the purpose of providing
funding to cover future expenditures.

o Financial transactions through October 02, 2024 as presented, including ratification of
general fund expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers
payable, sewer operating expenditures, construction fund expenditures, and capital reserve
expenditures totaling $1,448,785.52. (Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

e Motion to accept Trick-or-Treating hours for Thursday October 315t 5:00p.m. — 8:00 p.m. (Possible
Action Item)

e Motion to proceed with Kimmel Bourgette for Architectural, Engineering & Project Management for
the Police Wing of the former NCC building totaling $159,500.00 to be invoiced monthly as
construction proceeds. (Possible Action Item)

e Motion to build a speed table at or near 719 Cranberry Road, East Stroudsburg. (Possible Action
Item)

e Motion to advertise Ordinance 2024-05 for the purposes of the Volunteer Special Tax Credit for a
scheduled hearing date of 11/18/2024 (Possible Action Item)

Natasha Leap — Vice President
Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

Update — SBA Cell Tower

Update — Solar Field

Update - Kennel

Motion to accept the PTPD drone program as presented utilizing funds from PMVB 20K, to accept
donation of 2 interior drones from Sanofi, 10K in community donations and police budget ($1,913) &
to purchase (1) DJI M30T for $14,505.00 & (1) DJI Mavic 3 for $16,913.98 authorizing the Township
Manager to sign the MOU as approved by Labor Council. (Possible Action Item)

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

Brian Winot — Commissioner

e Motion to authorize the township manager to collaborate with the Pocono Mountain Economic
Development Corporation (PMEDC) to develop a Local Economic Revitalization Tax Assistance

(LERTA) district within our under-developed Residential Development (RD) and Commercial Districts.
(Possible Action Item)

Reports
Zoning Report — (See Attached)
Police Report —

Township Manager’s Report



Pocono Township BOC Agenda October 7, 2024

Update Emergency Management

Update Green Light Go

NCC Update

Kenny’s Way Update

Pocono Township Zoning Amendments update - Natural Lands has requested an Invoice in the
amount of $5,000 for the grant funds to be released on this project to the township.

Regional Zoning Update — Regional Comprehensive Plan

e Update — Old Learn Farm ribbon cutting ceremony October 24t

Public Works Report /Sewer Report

Sewer Business Update

MCTI Sewer Connect

Current Public Works Projects

Culvert Pipe on Dorey Place needing to be replaced
Parks Update

Events Coordinator

o Veterans Memorial Highway Flag currently accepting applications
e Pickleball Update

e Park Board Update

e October 19, 2024 Spooky Walk

e QOctober 27, 2024 Trunk or Treat

e December 6, 2024 Tree Lighting

e Discussion about Rent.fun

Township Engineer Report

= Sewer Business Update

» Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work
= TASA Project

» TLC walking bridge $250,000 to recap dam & new walking bridge.

Township Solicitor Report

= Sewer Business Update

= Motion to advertise hearing for Knox Box Ordinance (Possible Action Item)
» Nuisance Ordinance Update

= General legal update

= Update — Archer Lane

= Learn Road Easement Process

= Zoning Hearing Board updates.

o Dimensional Variance September 26" granted by ZHB

Public Comment

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of
Pocono Township. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all
comments to the President.

Adjournment

*Plan Status Spreadsheet Attached*



Local Share Account - Monroe County Guidelines
0419 2024

Appendix | — Authorized Official Resolution 2024-27

Be it RESOLVED. that the Township of, Pocono of Monroe County hereby request a Monroe County Local
Share Assessment grant of $250,000.00 from the Commonwealth Financing Authority to be used for Laurel
Lake Rd, Flood & Drainage Project.

Be it FURTHER RESOLVED. that the Applicant does hereby designate Jerrod Belvin. Pocono Township
Manager and Richard Wielebinski, President of the Board as the official(s) to execute all documents and
agreements between the Township of, Pocono and the Commonwealth Financing Authority to facilitate and

assist in obtaining the requested grant.

. Jerrod Belvin. duly qualified Secretary of the Township of. Pocono.Monroe County PA. hereby certify that
the forgoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution duly adopted by a majority vote of the Board of
Commissioners at a regular meeting held 10/07/2024 and said Resolution has been recorded in the Minutes of

the ownship of, Pocono and remains in effect as of this date.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I affix my hand and attach the seal of the (Applicant), this day

Name of Applicant

County

Secretary



TOWNSHIP OF POCONO
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION NO. 2024 -28

A RESOLUTION GRANTING AN EXTENSION OF TIME TO SATISFY
CONDITIONS OF THE PLAN APPROVAL OF THE GROSSI MAJOR
SUBDIVISION PLAN

WHEREAS, the applicants, John Grossi, Nicholas Palermo and Pocono Max Properties,
Inc., submitted a major subdivision plan application titled “Grossi Preliminary/Final
Major Subdivision Plan” (the “Plan”™).

WHEREAS, on November 6, 2023, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners

enacted Resolution No. 2023-30 which granted conditional preliminary/final plan approval of
the Plan; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2023-30 required that the applicant meet all conditions of
the preliminary/final plan approval and record the Plan within twelve (12) months of the
Conditional Preliminary/Final Plan approval, and if such conditions were not met, the Conditional
Preliminary/Final Plan approval would be considered void; and

WHEREAS, the applicant was unable to satisfy the conditions of plan approval and record
the Plan within twelve (12) months of the Conditional Preliminary/Final Plan approval, and is
requesting that the Board of Commissioners grant an extension of time to comply with the
requirements of Resolution No. 2023-30.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania the applicants, John
Grossi, Nicholas Palermo and Pocono Max Properties, Inc. shall have until November 6, 2025 to
satisfy the conditions of preliminary/final plan approval and record the Plan as set forth in
Resolution No. 2023-30. In the event the conditions are not met by November 6, 2025, the
Conditional Preliminary/Final Plan approval shall be null and void.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono, the day of , 2024,

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:
Print Name: Jerrod Belvin Print Name: Richard Wielebinski
Title: Township Manager Title: President




@ Hanovertngineering

3355 Route 611 ¢ Suite 1 ® Bartonsville, PA 18321-7822
Phone: 570.688.9550 ® HanoverEng.com

September 10, 2024

Board of Commissioners RE: Subdivision Approval Extension Request
Pocono Township Grossi Major Subdivision

112 Township Drive Pocono Township LDP #1398
Tannersville, PA 18372 Pocono Township, Monroe County

Hanover Project PA-1183

Dear Board of Commissioners Members:

On November 6, 2023, the Board granted conditional approval of the Grossi Major Subdivision Plan by way
of Resolution No. 2023-30. This conditional approval requires recordation of the plans once all conditions
are met within twelve (12) months of conditional final plan approval. There ate nine conditions, the first of

which is the satisfaction of the remaining comments in the Township Engineer’s review letter dated July 10,
2023.

Within the letter, the Township Engineer specifies that all outside agency approvals must be received in order
to meet all conditions of approval and have the plans recorded. It is due to these outside agency approvals
that we are requesting an extension of time for one year. We have made a new submission to PennDOT
recently and are awaiting review comments for that permit. Additional permits ate also required for the
sewage planning module, wetland crossing and the NPDES permit, each of which ate still outstanding and
need to be addressed.

The developers are requesting an extension of one year to gain approvals from each of the outside agencies
responsible for issuing the above-mentioned permits. Please place this on your agenda for your October 2024
meeting. Thank you for your consideration of this request. If you have any questions or need additional
information, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully,

HANOVER ENGINEERING

#N,

:‘,: > F“)’ j - P
/

el

Salvatore J. Caiazzo, PE
Project Engineer

sjc/jfm

S:\Projects\Private\Pocono-Priv\PA-1183 Grossi Major Subdivision\Docs\2024-09-10-Resolution Extension Request.doc

Envisioning and Engineering sustainable, cost-effective, and environmentally responsible projects for a half-century



TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2024- 29

A RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF THE NELSON
LOT CONSOLIDATION PLAN

WHEREAS, the applicants, Lewis Nelson and Susan Nelson, submitted a lot consolidation
plan application titled “Lot Consolidation Plan 2219 Light Court” (the “Plan”). The Plan
proposes to consolidate two existing parcels into one parcel having an area of 4.6055 acres.

The existing parcels are identified as Monroe County Tax Parcel I.D.’s 12.5B.4.11 and
12.5B.4.10; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has reviewed the Plan and offered comments in his letters
dated August 5, 2024, September 16, 2024 and September 23, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners desire to grant the conditional
approval of the Plan, subject to the following.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Pocono
Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania:

That the “Lot Consolidation Plan 2219 Light Court” as shown on the lot consolidation plan
prepared by Hanover Engineering, dated June 20, 2024, as revised, be hereby approved with the
following conditions and provided the plan is revised as follows, subject to the review and
approval of the Township Engineer and/or Township Solicitor:

1. The applicants shall comply with all of the conditions and requirements identified in the

Township Engineer’s letters dated August 5, 2024, September 16, 2024 and September 23,
2024.

2. The applicants shall provide the Township with a copy of the proposed deed of consolidation,
which deed shall be recorded concurrently with the Plan.

3. The applicants shall pay all necessary fees associated with the Plan, including but not limited

to any outstanding plan account charges and all professional services fees, prior to the recording
of the Plan.

4. The applicants shall obtain all required permits and approvals from other governmental agencies
prior to presenting the Plan for signatures.

5. The applicants shall provide the requisite number of plans which are signed and notarized by
the owner and sealed by the engineer.

&

The applicants shall meet all conditions of the final plan approval, and Plan shall be recorded
within twelve (12) months of Conditional final plan approval, and agrees that if such



conditions are not met, the Conditional final plan approval will be considered void.

7. The applicants shall accept these conditions in writing within five (5) days of receipt of the
Board of Commissioners Resolution, otherwise the application is denied.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono the day of ,2024.

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:
Print Name: Jerrod Belvin Print Name: Richard Wielebinski
Title: Township Manager Title: President




N\
D D
4. '\. YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

6\) eS. Z - 2.7
September 23, 2024

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: NELSON LOT CONSOLIDATION -2219 LIGHT COURT
LOT COMBINATION PLAN REVIEW NO. 3
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
POCONO TOWNSHIP LDP NO. 1432, T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R0880

Dear Commissioners:

Pursuant to the Township’s request, we have performed our third review of the above referenced project.
The submitted information consists of the following items.

Comment response letter prepared by Hanover Engineering dated September 2, 2024.

Property Description Consolidation prepared by Hanover Engineering dated July 15, 2024.

Lot Closure Report.

Plan entitled “Lot Consolidation Plan 2219 Light Court™, prepared by Hanover Engineering,
dated June 20, 2024, last revised September 18, 2024.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Applicant is proposing to combine two (2) existing properties located at the northern end of Light
Court.

Existing Lot 20 (Parcel ID No. 12.5B.4.11.), owned by the applicants, has an area of 4.085 acres and is
located within the R-1, Low Density Residential Zoning District. [t currently contains an existing stone
driveway.

Existing Lot 21 (Parcel ID No. 12.5B.4.10.), owned by the applicants, has an area of 5.808 acres and is
located within the R-1, Low Density Residential Zoning District. It currently contains an existing house,
well, sand mound, propane tank and part of a stone driveway.

The minimum lot area required within the R-1; Low Density Residential Zoning District is two (2) acres.
No development is proposed.

Based upon our review of the above information and our previous review letter dated September 16, 2024,
we find that all previous comments have been satisfactorily addressed.

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 B 6106252999 Wl 6106252969 [ tandmassociates.com



. Tresslar, P.E., P.L.S.

Tov ship Engineer
JST/arm
CC: Jerrod Belvin — Township Manager

Lindsay Scerbo — Township Zoning Officer

Leo DeVito, Esq. — Township Solicitor

Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Kerry T. Hahn, P.L.S. —~Hanover Engineering
Lewis & Susan Nelson — Owner/Applicant
Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. - T&M Associates
Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. — T&M Associates

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Nelson Lot Consolidation — 2219 Light Court
Lot Combination Plan Review #3

September 23, 2024

Page 2

G:\Projects\ POCO'R0O880\Correspondence Review Letters'2219 Light Court Lot Consolidation Review No.3.doex



PROPERTY DESCRIPTION CONSOLIDATION
LANDS N/F LEWIS & SUSAN NELSON
TAX PARCELS 12.5B.4.10 AND 12.5B.4.11

ALL THAT CERTAIN tract or parcel of land situated in Pocono Township, Monroe County,
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania known as Tax Parcels 12.5B.4.10 and 12.5B.4.11 as shown on plan
prepared by Hanover Engineering entitled “Lot Consolidation Plan 2219 Light Court dated June
20,2024 and last revised September 18, 2024 is further described as follows, to wit:

BEGINNING at a found iron pin in line with the right-of-way of Light Court (40foot ROW) and
lands now or formerly Nicholas Losco (DBV 2552, PG 1220; Tax Parcel 12.5B.4.12); thence

Along said lands of Losco, North 84°25°27” West, 419.58 feet to a found iron pin in line with lands
of Kenneth Worley and Mary Winkler-Wotley (DBV 2639, PG 9755; Tax Parcel 12.5B.4.1, thence

Along said lands of Worley and Wotley-Winkler the following two (2) courses,
1. North 35°42°21” West, 460.00 feet to a found iron pin, thence
2. North 29°20°53” West, 120.34 feet to a found iron pin in line with the southern right-of-
way of Sunshade Lane (40foot ROW), thence
Along said right-of-way, North 57°28°04” East, 82.90 feet to a found iron pin in line with lands now
or formerly Ali Fallahnejad(DBV 2587, PG 3297; Tax Parcel 12.5A.1.143) , thence

Along said lands of Fallahnejad the following two(2) coutses
1. North 59°02’56” East 82.16 feet to a found iron pin, thence
2. North 59°02’56” East, 590.00 feet to a found iron pipe in line with lands now or formerly
Lewis Nelson IV and Susan Nelson (DBV 2208, PG 9801; Tax Patcel 12.5B.4.9), thence

Along said lands of Nelson, South 09°13°25” East, 876.30 feet to a found iron pin in line with said
right-of-way of Light Court, thence

Along said right-of-way along a curve to the left having a central angle 75°11°58”, a radius of 50.00
feet, a chord bearing of South 43°10°33” West, a chord distance of 61.04 feet, an arc length of 65.62
feet to a point the POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 9.89 Ac. or 430,808 square feet of land.

Hanover Engineering 1 July 15, 2024
Associates, Inc.



Mapcheck 4: 5160 COMBINED REVISED

Closure Summary

Precision, 1 partin: 115082.619'
Error distance:  0.023'

Error direction:  N31°07' 26"E

Area: 431845.66 Sq. Ft.
Square area: 431845.658
Perimeter: 2696.890'

Point of Beginning

Easting: 2643629.6340'
Northing: 344169.9313'
Side 1: Curve

Curvedirection:  Clockwise
Radius: [49.997']

Arc length: 65.620'

Delta angle: 75.1158 (dms)
Tangent: [38.502']

Chord direction:  S43°10'33"W
Chord angle: [43.1033 (dms)]
Deflection angle: [-136.4927 (dms)]

Chord distance: 61.010'

Easting: 2643587.8885'
Northing: 344125.4393'
Side 2: Line

Direction: N84° 25' 27"W
Angle: [-165.1159 (dms)]

Deflection angle: [14.4801 (dms)]
Distance: 419.580'

Easting: 2643170.2938"



Northing: 344166.2070'

Side 3: Line
Direction: N35°42'21"W
Angle: [-131.1654 (dms)]

Deflection angle: [48.4306 (dms)]

Distance: 460.000'
Easting: 2642901.8268'
Northing: 344539.7381'
Side 4: Line

Direction: N29° 20' 53"W
Angle: [-173.3832 (dms)]

Deflection angle: [6.2128 (dms)]

Distance: 120.340'

Easting: 2642842.8465'

Northing: 344644.6335'
Side 5: Line

Direction: N57°28' 04"E

Angle: [-93.1103 (dms)]

Deflection angle: [86.4857 (dms)]

Distance: 82.900'

Easting: 2642912.7386'

Northing: 344689.2149'
Side 6: Line

Direction: N59° 02' 56"E

Angle: [-178.2508 (dms)]

Deflection angle:  [1.3452 (dms)]
Distance: 82.160'
Easting: 2642983.1996'

Northing: 344731.4703'



Side 7: Line
Direction: N59° 02' 56"E
Angle: [180.0000 (dms)]

Deflection angle:  [0.0000 (dms)]

Distance: 590.000'

Easting: 2643489.1874'

Northing: 345034.9112'
Side 8: Line

Direction: S9°13'25"E

Angle: [-68.1621 (dms)]

Deflection angle: [111.4339 (dms)]
Distance: 876.300'
Easting: 2643629.6461"

Northing: 344169.9513'



RESOLUTION 2024-30

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF_ Pocono Township 5
Monroe COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AUTHORIZING, EMPOWERING AND
DIRECTING THE PROPER OFFICERS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD TO APPOINT A
LIAISON BETWEEN IT AND BERKHEIMER, THE DULY APPOINTED COLLECTOR OF
LOCAL TAXES FOR THE DISTRICT, FOR THE EXPRESS PURPOSE OF SHARING
CONFIDENTIAL TAX INFORMATION WITH THE DISTRICT FOR OFFICIAL PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, Act No. 511 of the 1965 General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (53
P.S. §6901 et seq.), enacted December 31, 1965, and effective January 1, 1966, authorizes certain political
subdivisions, including Pocono Township . Monros COUNTY, to provide for the
creation of such bureaus or the appointment and compensation of such officers, clerks, collectors and other

assistants and employees as may be deemed necessary for the assessment and collection of taxes imposed
under the authority of that Act; and

WHEREAS, Pocono Township , Monroe COUNTY, has entered into

contractual agreement with BERKHEIMER of Bangor, Pennsylvania, whereby and whereunder
Pocono Township appointed Berkheimer to collect certain local taxes; and

WHEREAS, said Act 511 specifically mandates that any information gained by the appointed tax
officer, his agents or by any other official or agent of the taxing district, as a result of any declarations,
returns, investigations, hearings or verifications required or authorized by the taxing municipality's ordinance
or resolution, be kept confidential, except for official purposes; and

WHEREAS, any person who divulges any information which is confidential under the provisions of
any ordinance or resolution, upon conviction may be subject to fines and/or imprisonment, upon conviction,
and dismissal from office or discharge from employment; and

WHEREAS, Berkheimer requires passage of a resolution by the governing body of

Pocono Township ,  Monroe COUNTY specifying that said confidential
information is needed for official purposes and absolving Berkheimer from any hability in connection with
the release of said confidential information;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:

1, Pocono Township , Monroe COUNTY hereby appoints
Fisca Administra lor as its authorized representative to make

(ob Title)
requests upon and receive any and all tax information and records from Berkheimer, relative to the
collection of taxes for_Pocono Township as desired and deemed necessary by
Pocono Township , to be used for official purposes only; and
2. Berkheimer is hereby directed to provide and/or transmit any and all tax information and

records, or any portion thereof, relating to the collection of taxes for the_ Pocono Township
request, to Fiscal Administrator

upon
as the authorized contact

(Job Tule)
representative for it.
3. Pocono Township 5 Monoe COUNTY hereby saves harmless,

indemnifies and/or absolves Berkheimer from and against any and all liability in connection with the release
of said confidential information.

RESOLVED, ENACTED AND ADOPTED at a meeting held on the 7 day of

Oclober 2024

BY:

ATTEST:




RESOLUTION 2024-31

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, COMMONWEALTH OF
PENNSYLVANIA, SUPPORTING THE PENNSYLVANIA COMMISSION FOR THE UNITED
STATES SEMIQUINCENTENNIAL (AMERICA250PA)

WHEREAS, the Pennsylvania legislature and the Governor created AMERICA250PA in 2018 to plan,
encourage, develop and coordinate the commemoration of the 250th anniversary of the United
States and Pennsylvania's integral role in that event and the role of its people on the nation's past,
present and future; and

WHEREAS, AMERICA250PA hopes to engage ALL Pennsylvanians and ALL 67 counties through
their many signature and officially recognized programs, projects and events over the next several

years by inspiring future leaders and celebrating all Pennsylvanians contributions to the nation
over the last 250 years; and

WHEREAS, by adoption of AMERICA250PA' s four pillars of EPIC, we hope to educate, preserve,
innovate, and celebrate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, AND IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Township of Pocono,
hereby endorses AMERICA250PA and their mission to educate, preserve, innovate and celebrate
EVERY Pennsylvanian in EVERY county; and

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be sent to the Monroe County legislative
delegation and AMERICA250PA Commission.

ADOPTED by the Township of Pocono of the County of Monroe, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania,
this

day of ,202 .

ATTEST:




TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-32

A RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF THE
FOUNTAIN COURT LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the applicant, Genesis International Realty LLC, submitted a lot line adjustment
plan application titled “Lot Line Adjustment Plan for Lands of Genesis International Realty
LLC” (the “Plan”). The Plan proposes to consolidate two existing parcels into one parcel
having an area of 4.6055 acres. The existing parcels are identified as Monroe County Tax
Parcel 1.D.’s 12.9.1.20 and 12.9.1.20-1; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has reviewed the Plan and offered comments in his letters
dated July 2, 2024 and September 25, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners desire to grant the conditional
approval of the Plan, subject to the following.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Pocono
Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania:

That the following request for partial modification from Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance are hereby granted:

SALDO Section 390-49.A.(4) — “Monuments shall be set at all outbound locations where
permanent monuments did not exist at the time of the perimeter survey unless site
conditions preclude the installation and the missing monument shall be noted on the final
plan. Existing monuments shall not be removed.” Per the revised plan, there are two (2)
additional locations where monuments are required to be set. Applicant shall be permitted
to install iron pins at these two (2) locations in lieu of concrete monuments due to the
existing pavement in the area.

That the “Lot Line Adjustment Plan for Lands of Genesis International Realty LLC” as shown on
the lot consolidation plan prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, dated April 23, 2024, as
revised, be hereby approved with the following conditions and provided the plan is revised as
follows, subject to the review and approval of the Township Engineer and/or Township
Solicitor:

1. The applicant shall comply with all of the conditions and requirements identified in the
Township Engineer’s letters dated July 2, 2024 and September 25, 2024.

2. The applicant shall provide the Township with a copy of the proposed deed of consolidation,
which deed shall be recorded concurrently with the Plan.

3. The applicant shall pay all necessary fees associated with the Plan, including but not limited to



any outstanding plan account charges and all professional services fees, prior to the recording
of the Plan.

4. The applicant shall obtain all required permits and approvals from other governmental agencies
prior to presenting the Plan for signatures.

5. The applicant shall provide the requisite number of plans which are signed and notarized by
the owner and sealed by the engineer.

6. The applicant shall meet all conditions of the final plan approval, and Plan shall be recorded
within twelve (12) months of Conditional final plan approval, and agrees that if such
conditions are not met, the Conditional final plan approval will be considered void.

7. The applicant shall accept these conditions in writing within five (5) days of receipt of the
Board of Commissioners Resolution, otherwise the application is denied.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono the day of ,2024.

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:
Print Name: Jerrod Belvin Print Name: Richard Wielebinski
Title: Township Manager Title: President




YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

September 25, 2024

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: FOUNTAIN COURT -3180 ROUTE 611
LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT PLAN REVIEW NO. 2
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
POCONO TOWNSHIP LDP NO. 1429, T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R0780

Dear Commissioners:

Pursuant to the Township’s request, we have performed our second review of the above referenced project.
The submitted information consists of the following items.

Response letter from Keystone Consulting Engineers dated September 18, 2024.

Request for Modification.

Deed for PINs 12.9.1.20 and 12.9.1.20-1.

Legal Description dated September 25, 2024.

Lot Closure dated July 10.

Plan entitled “Lot Line Adjustment Plan for Lands of Genesis International Realty LLC”,
prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, dated April 23, 2024, last revised September 25,
2024.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Applicant is proposing to combine two (2) existing properties located on the western side SR0611.
Existing Lot 1 (Parcel ID No. 12.9.1.20), owned by the applicant, has an area of 4.3480 acres and is located
within the C, Commercial Zoning District.

Existing Lot 2 (Parcel ID No. 12.9.1.20-1), owned by the applicant, has an area of 0.2575 acres and is
located within the C, Commercial Zoning District.

The proposed lot combination will create a new lot having an area of 4.6055 acres. No development is
proposed.

Based upon our review of the above information, and our previous review letter dated July 2, 2024, we
offer the following comments and/or recommendations for your consideration.

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethiehem, PA 18018 6106252999 Wl 610625.2969 [l tandmassociates.com



Fountain Court - 3180 Route 611
Lot Combination Plan Review #2
September 25, 2024

%.\ S Pocono Township Board of Commissioners

Page 2
ZONING ORDINANCE COMMENTS

1. Previous Comment satisfied.

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE COMMENTS

2.-8.  Previous Comments satisfied.

9. Per Section 390-49.A.(4), “Monuments shall be set at all outbound locations where permanent

monuments did not exist at the time of the perimeter survey unless site conditions preclude the
installation and the missing monument shall be noted on the final plan. Existing monuments shall
not be removed.” Three (3) monuments are required to be set along the outbound of the proposed
combined lot. (Previous Comment 9) Per the revised plan, there are two (2) additional locations
where monuments must be set. The applicant has requested a partial waiver to permit these two
(2) locations to have iron pins in lieu of the concrete monuments due to the existing pavement
in the area. We support the use of the iron pins (or railroad spikes) in these paved locations.

MISCELLANEOUS COMMENTS

10.-14. Previous Comments satisfied.

[f you should have any questions, please call me.

Tresslar, P.E., P.L.S.
Township Engineer

JST/arm

oe; Jerrod Belvin — Township Manager
Lindsay Scerbo — Township Zoning Officer
Leo DeVito, Esq. — Township Solicitor
Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Douglas Harwick, P.L.S. — Keystone Consulting Engineers, Inc., Applicant’s Surveyor
Genesis International Realty LLC — Owner/Applicant
Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. - T&M Associates
Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. - T&M Associates

G: Projects POCO RO780 Correspondence Review Letters Fountain Court Lot Combination Review No.2.doex



September 16, 2024

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
September 16, 2024 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on September 16, 2024
and was opened by President Richard Wielebinski at 6:11 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, absent; Mike Velardi, present; Brian Winot, present. Rich
Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: Patrick Briegel, Public Works Director; Leo DeVito, Township Solicitor; Jon Tressler,
Engineer; Jennifer Gambino, Events Coordinator; Jerrod Belvin, Township Manager, Mike Gabel, Sewer

Engineer, James Wagner, Chief of Police, Shawn McGlynn, SFM Consulting, Amber Salazar, Zoning
Admin.

Public Comment

Cheryl Parks (Resident) — Ongoing Kennel and Deed Concerns and impact on her property.

Dee Ackerman (Resident) — Expressed her gratitude to Paola Razzaq on her departure from the
township as the Financial Administrator along with complementing the hiring of Regina Zuvich.

Announcements

Executive session was held 9/16/24 for personnel issues, land transfer, and litigation.

Hearings

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to open the hearing for Pocono Places, LLC,
regarding the township code enforcement service for violation of the grading ordinance. All in favor.
Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to continue the hearing to November 18, 2024 at
6 P.M. for Pocono Places LLC. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to close the hearing. All in favor. Motion carried.

Presentations
Planning Commission Interviews-

Jordan Merring
Jane King

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to appoint Jordan Merring as an alternate to the
Pocono Township Planning Commission. All in favor. Motion carried.

Resolutions

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by E. Gnandt, to approve Resolution 2024-24 Granting

Conditional Approval of the Sanofi Building 57 Addition Plan. (LDP# 1430) All in favor. Motion
carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Resolution 2024-25 Granting
Conditional Approval of the Lot Consolidation Plan of Iroquois Ridge. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, consenting to the BCRA to enter into grant
agreements for community project funding. All in favor. Motion carried.




September 16, 2024

Consent Agenda

Old business consisting of the minutes of the September 3, 2024 meeting.
Financial transactions through September 11, 2024 as presented, including ratification of general
fund expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers payable, sewer

operating expenditures, construction fund expenditures, and capital reserve expenditures totaling
$488,104.25.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve the consent agenda. All in favor.
Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS —

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

e R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to purchase (2) Welcome to Pocono
Township signs from Bartush Signs (Costars Vendor) for a total of $15,111.60 Utilizing Park Capital
Funding. All in favor. Motion carried.

e R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve the following individuals as
signatories for Citizens Bank, ESSA Bank & Trust, PLGIT Trust, First Northern Bank & Trust, Wayne
Bank, and First Keystone Bank; Jerrod Belvin, Township Manager: Richard Wielebinski, President:
Natasha Leap, Vice President; Michael Velardi, Commissioner; Ellen Gnandt, Commissioner: Brian
Winot, Commissioner; Frank Cefali, Treasurer. All in favor. Motion carried.

e R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to reimburse Pocono Township Volunteer
Fire Company $1,720.00 for the Porta-Potties as a donation to the Carnival Fund. All in favor. Motion
carried.

e R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by E. Gnandt, to issue temporary sign permit to Desaki for
the fire show temporary sign and waive the permit fee. All in favor. Motion carried.

e R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to ratify allocation of Fall Cleanup Money to
demolition of NCC site prep. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap — Vice President
Ellen Gnandt - Commissioner
= Update — SBA Cell Tower — No new updates.

= Update — Solar Field — They received a blasting permit from the DEP.

* Update — Kennel — a different neighbor in the area had an issue with one of their dogs not involving
the Kennel.

= Police are working with the Union to produce an agreement for the PTPD drone program as
presented utilizing funds from PMVB, donations from Sanofi and police budget. MOU should be
coming in for review and approval.

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

e Suggested a town wide yard sale for discussion.

Brian Winot — Commissioner

e Enquired about the status of the property maintenance ordinance amendment.

Reports

Zoning Report was in the agenda packet



September 16, 2024

Police Report

Manager Report —

Update Emergency Management — No new updates

Update Green Light Go — The Modems have come in; we are still waiting on the antennas for the
hoods.

NCC Update- we are waiting for the architect feedback and price breakdown.

Kenny's Way- we are working on pricing for the boiler and winterization. We are currently working on
a Grant for restoration of the front deck through DCNR. Submission will be in April.

Update — Old Learn Farm ribbon cutting will be October 25t at 11:00 a.m.

B. Winot made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to authorize the purchase of Ubiquiti
Networking Equipment (Server, backup WAN, modems, Cameras, POE & Non-POE network
switches) for admin to replace damaged network systems in NCC Admin. Wing in the amount of
$10,063.00. Discussion was had. All in favor. Motion carried.

County LSA Grant — Board input was requested on where they would like to focus. They have
decided on the Laurel Lake Road drainage issue.

Public Works

MCTI Sewer Connection — working with sewer engineer, Mike Gable, on MCTI’s requested
connection to the sanitary sewer line. A sketch plan had been shared with the board via email. 6
Easements will be needed for the pipe.

Pump Station 5 Bioxide tank is almost complete.

Line striping was done on the paved roads and will be completed on the Chip Seal/Fog seal roads
within the next week.

The road crew repaired a large sink hole on Birchwood Dr.

Looking to consolidate the entrance to both Kenny’s way and TLC.

Mountain View park pickleball, basketball courts have been coated and painted. Basketball stations
will be installed next and then they will be open for service.

E. Gnandt asked about the status of the liens on sewer delinquencies.

Events

Upcoming events:

September 7-Stargazing at Mountain View Park

September 14-Movie at the park-NEWLY ADDED

September 20-22 Food Truck Festival

Spooky walk at MVP

Trunk or Treat

Tree Lighting at TLC Park

Veterans Memorial Highway Flag currently accepting applications
Pickleball court reservations are coming in.

Park board conversations are ongoing.

Township Engineer Report

Learn Road Roundabout
TASA project — Plans under review with PennDOT and we are still waiting on comments back.
Sewer Business

Engineering is currently looking at the Stadden Road Bridge along with the pedestrian bridge at TLC
park.

Township Solicitor Report

Sewer Business update - none



September 16, 2024

= Volunteer tax abatement — R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to advertise for a
hearing for volunteer special tax credit. in-depth discussion was had between the commissioners and
solicitor, R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to table his motion to advertise for a
hearing for volunteer special tax credit. All in favor. Motion carried.

= Nuisance Ordinance update: Pocono Township is currently not in a strong legal position to start
regulating firearms use at this time.

=  General Legal update — nothing new

=  Archer Lane update — Pocono Township has filed suit.

= Learn Road Easement process — Agreements are in place waiting for some slightly revised plans
then closings will be scheduled.

= Zoning Hearing Board updates.

519 Post Hill Rd. Dimensional Variance September 26, 2024

Public Comment

Karen Doleiden (Resident) — There was a dog attack at her house (Not from the Kennel) regarding a
neighbors dog. The police were called.

Adjournment — R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to adjourn the meeting at 8:28
p.m. All in favor. Motion carried.




10/3/2024

Summary

POCONO TOWNSHIP
Monday October 7, 2024

SUMMARY

Ratify
General Fund $ 6,508.08
Payroll $ 302,363.46
Sewer Operating $ 759.20
Sewer Construction $ -
Capital Reserve $ 75,000.00
Bill List
TOTAL General Fund $ 511,814.03
TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund $ 138,578.46
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund $ 40,870.33
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund $ 317,384.37
Liquid Fuels $ 440,138.33
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 1,448,785.52
Fire Tax Disbursement $ 2,609.84
Budget Adjustments

General Fund $ 6,500.00

Capital Reserve

Liquid Fuels

Sewer Operating $ 13,500.00
Budget Appropriations $ 20,000.00
Budgetary Interfund Transfer

$ -

Use of Grant Funds
ARPA FUNDS TO CAPITAL RESERVE
TOTAL CAP. RESERVE $ .
ARPA FUNDS TO GENERAL FUND
TOTAL GEN FUND $ -
Total ARPA Transfers $ -

Notes:

Page 1of 1

10-07-2024



¥20Z-£0-0T

€140 7 98ed

¥.'0£9'V8¢ $
:Aq pauajsuel]
00°000'GL $ aAlasay Jeynded |ejo ]
- $ uoINIISU0) JoMas TVIOL
‘A paziouiny  0Z'65. $ Bunesadp 1amag V101
¥5°1.8'80€ $ pund [eiaue9 V101
000006 $ Pund aniasay lended TVLOL
00000'6.  $ anIsusyaidwo) [eyde) yed Vd3aN 40 ONILYOOTVIS INOLSAIM 050L ¥202/52/6
unowy owsp lopuap ¥29yd ajeq
pun4 aAlasay |ende)n
- $ pung uooNISU0) 1amas TVLOL
junowy owa Jopuap PEEDY ajeq
pun4 uoijdoNIISUOY) JIoMas
0Z°65L $
€002 $ SWaPOJ JamaS - SS9[aUI\\ UOZLIBA SSITIAIM NOZI¥IA 0514 ¥20z/81/6
86°6¢ $ wielsAS YAVOS Jemas - UoZUa SSIT1TYIM NOZIH3A 6YLL ¥202/91/6
69'69 $ auoyd ¢ uoneys dwng SNOILYOINNNINOD 39d1 3N18 1SL) ¥202/02/6
69'69 $ auoyd  uoneys duing SNOILYDINNININOD 39ald 3n1g 1SLL ¥202/02/6
69'59 $ auoyd ¢ uone)s dung SNOILYOINNWWOD 39aid 3ng 1S ¥202/91/6
25°90% $ oUpd8[3 ¢ uoels dwind a3-1an A ¥202/%2/6
junowy ows FITIEYN PEETTEY ajeq
pund BuneiradQ 1omes
80°805'9 $_sliig pung Jesausd TYLOL
00°009 $ sjuen3 Ajunwwo) JojAeN ypa 1591 yzoz/ve/e
00°00€ $ sjueA3 Apunwiwod speqoy 9 uyor G291 ¥202/61/6
00°SY¥'T $ sjuen3 Ayunwiwio) oul Aol dr 9z91 ¥202/61/6
00°000'2 $ sjuen3 Ayunwiwo) Auedwo) [euay uefin 5001 ¥202/61/6
00°0F $  IND 1L Jona yong Ge| ud [ebe Buluoz B ueld £0-€-€¥ HNoY Jousig 00059} ¥202/02/60
00°0L $ Buibpo/lenel ) SIOINYAS TYIONVYNIA NV 13 02914 ¥202/61/6
£9'6eL $ suoedUNWIWOY S30INYAS TVIONVYNIH NV13 029} ¥202/61/6
05292 $ suojedUNWWoY S30INY3S TYIONYNI Nv13 0z9) ¥202/61/6
S6'YS $ “Jurey g sennn Buiping meN SNOILYDINNNINOD 39ald 3N 6791 ¥202/02/6
junowy owapy Jlopuap PEETTY ajeq
sainjipuadx3 jeisuan
_9V'€9€'20¢  $§ T1OMAVd TV.IOL
Gze8s'srl  $ ¥20Z/b/0L ONIANT TI0¥AVd HOVY
12°08'851 $ #202/0Z/6 ONIGNT T10¥AVd HOV lioiAed
junowy ows |\ Jopuap IdAL ajeq

ONILSITXO3HO dIHSNMOL ONODOd

¥20z ‘L 1890300 Aepuopy

AdILVY

pund |eiauss)

vzoz/€/oT



¥202-L0-0T €T 40 £ aded
00'0¢ $ SOUBUSIUIEIN S[OIYSA Y3 1INID FDINY3IS 01NV 1s39 0691 #202/1/0L
70°G€L $ SoUBUSJUIBIN SOIYSA d31N30 3DING3S 01NV 1S34 0691 ¥20c/1/0L
¥9'6CL'y $ SOUBUSJUIBIN S]DIYSA d31N30 30INH3S OLNY Ls34 0691 ¥20c/L/0L
0g'.¢ $ SdoueuSjuIBN SPIYSA d31IN3ID FDINGTS OLNV 1s3d 0691 20c/1L/0L
68°00¢€ $ SoueuUSUIBIN S[OIYIA d31IN3DO 30INY3S 01NV LSs39 0691 #202/1/0L
86'6¢ $ SoueBUSIUIBIN S]DIYSA d31N3D FDING3S 01NV 1LS39 0691 ¥c0c/1L/0L
00°LLL $ leag Ajejes O TTIHOLIN ‘MINOTOHLYVE G991 ¥20¢/0€/6
00'6€L $ leag fiojes O T1IHOLIN ‘MIWOTOHLHVE LL9L ¥20¢/61/6
00°00¢ $ SOUBMO||Y Wiojiun O T1IHOLIN ‘MIWOTOHLYVE LLOL ¥20¢/61/6
86°LL1L $ SoUBMO||Y wWojiun X3 ‘A31ovd 7S91 ¥20¢/0€/6
00°66% $ Buutel| g sbugesy "ONI ‘3SI4dHYILINT NOXY /891 ¥20c2/1L/01L
00°96¥ $ Burures) g sBunesy "ONI ‘'ISIddHYILINT NOXVY /891 #202/L/0L
(YAVRS $ "ddng g ‘jureiy NI ‘ITTIASHINNVYL 40 S1Hvd OLNY 0L9lL ¥202/61/6
69°G¥ $ "ddng g Jurepy NI ‘ITUASYINNVYL 40 S1Hvd OLNV oL9lL ¥20c/61/6
LELLL $ "ddng g Julepy NI 'FTUASHINNVYL 40 S1dvd OLNY 0L9l ¥202/61/6
8L'ee $ ‘ddng g ‘Jureiy NI 'FTTIASHINNYL 40 S1HVd OLNY 0L9lL 7202/61/6
86°9¢ $ ‘ddng g ey NI ‘ITTIIASHIANNYL 40 S1dvd 01NV oL9lL ¥202/61/6
00°'02c $ Bpig 1eday 1 Jurepy 077 'S3ADIAY3S 1S3d NIdSY €991 #20¢2/0€/6
0s'8v¥'c $ SSVINIBS PSJOBIJUOYD/L| 0717 'AD0TONHOIL SOYY 6091 #202/61/6
05'906'L $ SO2INISS PoJOBIJUOY/ 1| 0717 'ADOTONHOIL SOHY 6091 ¥20¢/61/6
LG ¥81L $ Buibpo-/ienel NOYVY "HIANITONY 9891 #20Z/L/0L
96’6 $ SOUBMOJ|Y WIojiun NOYVYV "HIANWITONY 9891 #20¢/L/0L
08'G¥9 $ soueunsu| Ayigesiq g 8y JONVHNSNI 3417 A3 LINN NVOIdINY [4°1°]" #202/0¢€/6
vz qz8'lL $ soueinsu| Aypgesiq @ o) JONVHNSNI 3417 d3LINN NVOIdINY [4c1°1% #202/0¢€/6
ogvie $ soueinsu| Ayjigesiq g o4 JONVHNSNI 3417 A3LINN NVOIdINY Zs9l #202/0¢€/6
(16°8%) $ souelinsu| Ayjigesiq g e IONVHNSNI 3417 A3LINN NVYOIHINY 2cs9l ¥202/0€/6
00'¥8¢€ $ S82IAISS pSjoeUOD "ONI 'SOINOYLTV L091L ¥20¢/61/6
L WASYA $ SSJINISS p3joeIJUOD ONI 'dav 8891 ¥20¢/1L/0L
junowy OWIdNl JOPUDA }o9dyo ajeq

$20¢ ‘L 1990300 Aepuoy
ONILSIT ¥O3HO dIHSNMOL ONODOd

anoiddy

pund |eJausan

vz0z/€/01



¥202-L0-0T

Sv'Ge
66°GY
99°/8
GGGy
¥9°16
L' ves
c8've
101
00005
006Lc
00651
00661
00'6lc
00°Gze'Y
00°099
Lo'LLe's
0Sg'61
€0'8lLl
18°G¢
60°L9
0s°C8
00991
00°'g6¢€
G2'e8e
gL0c6
81'Gce
1269
€169
G6'vS
6€°0L
¢csle
6€°0L
6€0L
¢9'889
cr'el9

Lea O R e R e e T Y Y - B - R S Y- SR - S T S T-Y- SR Y-S Y- Y ST S

"ddng 3 ‘jurepy
saljddng BunesadQ
Bpig Jreday g urep

e g samnn Buiping meN
e g semnn Buiping meN
e g sanBN Buipjing moN
Jure g sannn Buiping maN
e g samnn Buiping moN

s834 ySN
Buiuiel] x sbuiesiy
Buiutes] g sbunesiy
Buiuies] g sbunss
Buuiel] g sbunesy
sosuadxy |eba
S9OIAI9S |BUOISSd)0ld
Joy10110S diysumo |

Joyoijos diysumo |
SaInN

saln
Buluies] g sbunes

e g samnn Buipiing moN
BN 8 sanN Buipiing moN
el 9 samnn Buipiing meN
e g sannN Buiping meN

U g salnN Bulpling MaN

SUOIEDIUNWILLIOYD
2oUBUSIUIBIA BJOIYSA
20UBUBUIBIN B[OIYSA
@ouBUS)UIBI S[OIYBA
aouBUB)UIBI S[OIYSA
8oUBUBJUIBI SDIYSA
oUBUSUIBIN B[OIYSA

€1 J0 v 38ed

S14Vd YONYl SHIHdAD
OId103713 ¥3d00D
O1d10373 4340090
O1d10313 434000
J1d10313 4340090
O1d10313 434000
OIdL03713 ¥3d00D
O1d10313 ¥34d002D

Y3 LVM NVY3TO-Vd 40 HLTVAMNOWNOD
ssald aiqlied
Ssald aiqled
ssald 24qied
ssald aiqgijed
'd1"71 '0OLIAIA % TYHONONHS
'd177 '0OLIA3A 8 TYHONO¥E
'd1771 'OLIA3A 8 TYHONOHSL
'd1"7'OLINZA ® TYHONONE
HOHLNV TVYNOIO3Y Y3340 dvaHAOd4
HJOHLNY TYNOIO3H ¥334O AvaHAOodd
HOHLNV TYNOIO3Y ¥334D AdvaHAOoHd
HOHLNV TVYNOIO3Y Y3340 dviHAOoH4
HOHLNV TVYNOID3Y Y3340 AdvIHAOH4
0711 'PI0D 0} enig
H349IANNT 39dld 3n14

439IANNT 39dld an14d
d38INNT 390ld 3N1d
39NN 39dld 3N1d

d39IANT 39dld 3n14
SNOILVOINNWNOD 39dld 3an1d
H31IN3O IDINYES 01NV 1s3d
d3LN3IO FOING3S 01NV 1s34
d31LN3D FOING3S 01NV 1S34
d31IN3O JOINY3S 01NV 1s34
d31IN3O 3OINY3S 01NV 1s34
H31IN3O FOINYAS OLNY LS39

G691
LOLL
L0LL
7691
7691
691
8lL9l
8191
L191
9191
9lol
9l9l
9191
Slol
Slol
Glol
G191
1691
1691
1691
19l
violL
€9l
€691
€691
9991
4313
clol
69l
0691
0691
0691
0691
069l
0691

¥20c/LolL
¥coe/Lol
¥20¢/1/0l
vcoc/LioL
¥c0c/L/0L
¥20c/L/0l
¥20¢/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥202/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥202/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥20e/L/0l
¥20c/1/ol
¥202/1/01
¥202/61/6
¥202/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥20z/L/0lL
¥coc/L/0L
¥202/0¢€/6
¥20c/61/6
¥202/61/6
¥c0c/1/0L
¥20c/L0L
¥coc/LolL
¥20c/L0L
¥c0oc/L/0L
¥20c/L0lL
¥20¢/L/I0L

anouddy

¥z0z/€/01



¥20¢-L0-0T

cLelLl
00'9SL°L
€o'eee
ov'y
0c’'L6
00°00S°C
00°0S0°L
00°00v
00°Sce
00°68
000G}
00ovL
00'sSe
00'G8
GZ'899
60°098
81°200'S
Gy'GeT'C
¥5°/82'C
GL'9EV'8
cL)8Y
29'L
Sv'LL
00°0S.'€
000G}
000G}
00051
00°05}
00°0v
00°0¢€
96'v€6'C
00°50¢
61'9
08’'Ley
Lyl

B B B B P DB N DB PP D D D D DD D B P D BB D DD PP B PP B D

"ddng g Juieiy
"ddng g Jurepy
"ddng @ Juley
‘ddng g e
‘ddng % ey
O3S - s3IAISG joid
O3S - sddINSg joid
sjuaAg Ajunwiwo)
sjuaAg Ajunwwo)
S92IAIBG PajoRIUOD
S92IAIBS PaoBNUOD
S92INIBS PajoBIUOD)
sjuang Ajunwwo)
S92INIDS PajoRIU0D

ey g saniun Buipiing MmN

saljddng
so||ddng
solddng
soliddng
salddng
saliddng

ey g saniN Buiping meN
ey g sain Buiping meN

suonduosqng sees
S92IAIBS [EUOISS8)0Id
S92IAISS |BUOISSS)0.Id
S9JIAISS |BUOISSa)0.Id
S9JIAIBS [BUOISSS)0Id
sosuadx3 |eba

saljddng U090 8ISeM PIOS

"ddng % Jurepy
Juiey uswdinbg
saliddng buiesadp
‘ddng % e
'ddng g jurey

€T 40 G a3ed

17194313d INOLSAIN H31NNH
17199313d INOLSAIM H31INNH
171849313d INOLSAIM H3LNNH
17199313d INOLSAIN d31INNH
‘00 A1ddNS 8 LNINdINDI AVMHOIH
"ONI ‘'S¥339 ‘W 'H
"ONI 'S¥339 ‘W 'H
S31L10d 09 V1109
S31110d 09 VLIOO
S31110d 09 V1109
S31110d 09 VL1109
S31L10d 09 VL1109
S31L10d 09 V1109
S31L10d 09O V1109
1dN4 '8 ONILOVHLINOD HO3IIW ONIdN4
OILSV1d S.AY4
"ONI ‘A¥¥VYND INOLS WXIHEN3
"ONI ‘AYYVYNO INOLS WXFHNT
“ONI ‘AYYYND INOLS WXIFHN3
"“ONI ‘AHYYND INOLS WXIFHN3
"ONI ‘AYYYND ANOLS WXIHUN3
00S8d3
00sd3
HO31AO0O SANNNA3
ONILHOdTd INIAHIANTIM YNNOA
ONILHOd3d INIAHIANTIM YNNOA
ONILHOd3d INIAHIANIM YNNOA
ONILHOd3d INIAHIANINA YNNOA
€0-€-€¥ 1dN02 101d1SI1da
dd0-s3d
“ONI ‘NMYT 2 NHV4 AYLNNOD ¥33a
"ONI S d3SIFHAINVA
S1dVd MONYLl SY4IHJAD
S1HVd MONYL SHIHAAD
S1dVd MONYL SHIHAAD

00.1
00,1
00.1
00.1
€991
c991
€291
6691
6691
6691
6691
6691
a9l
ceol
1991
8691
1691
1691
1691
1691
1691
129l
129l
6991
9691
9691
9691
9691
0591
8G9l
6l91
1G91
G691
G691
G691

¥coc/LolL
¥20c/L/0L
¥c0c/LI0lL
¥20c/LIoL
¥202/0€/6
¥20c/0€/6
¥20¢/61/6
¥20c/LoL
¥20c/L/0L
¥2oc/L/0L
¥20c/L/0L
¥c0c/LIoL
¥20¢/61/6
¥c0c/61/6
¥202/0¢/6
¥c0c/1/0L
¥20¢/1/01
¥2c0c/LiolL
¥c0c/L/0L
¥c0c/L/0lL
¥20z/L/olL
¥20c/61/6
¥c0c/61/6
¥20¢/0€/6
¥20c/LI0lL
¥c0c/LIoL
¥c0c/1/01
¥20c/1I0lL
¥20¢/0¢/6
¥20¢/0€/6
¥20c/61/6
¥202/0€/6
¥c0c/L/0L
¥20c/1/0l
¥20¢/1/01

anouddy

¥202/€/01



¥20Z-L0-0T

00081
£6°6¥2'/2
00°00t'Z
00692
15022y
G°9//
LLYEE'L
L96LG L
06°/2
00°GlL
000}
00°GL
00€85'C
00°€6L 1L
8c'6Tl
€9/92'C
66,26
88'CLL'y
6t°920'L
Ge'G/8
cr'ove
gLsoz'el
00°G.
00°050'L
(ov'v1)
09225
0z'zes'e
99°G8l
1S 192
6£'8EL
L"8EG
Gz o8l
L£'8EG'L
G9'6eT
05'66¢€

CElLC - R R - I - - - Y S T - R AR I I N T A

ouBUBjUIBI B Siledey

S90INIBS PajoeHuUOD)
suonduosqng Sees
Bunuid @ Buisiuaapy
uoisuad N-N
uoisuad N-N
uoisuad N-N
uoisuad N-N
"ddng 3 Jurepy
salinyipuadxg weiboid
salnjipuadxg weliboid
salnjipuadxg weiboid
sjuang Ajunwwo)

ey g senn Buipiing mMeN
SSOUBMO||Y UONESIUILPY

so|ddng
saliddng
salddng
solddng
saliddng Buneladp
saliddng Bunesadp
suonduosqng gees

I0}101|0S WWOD 90IAISS D
J0JI01|0S WWOD S0INISS [INID

salddng bBuiesadp
so|iddng BunesedQ

e g samnn Buiping moN

SOOIAISG pajoesuo)
Bpig sreday g Jurepy
Bpig 1eday B e
Bpig sredey g jute|y
SO2IAISG pajoeljuo)
Bpig sreday 9 urep
S92IAISG pajoeluo)
SO2IAISS pajoesuo)

JHOLS d334 avod NIVINNOW
¥3LINIO TOHLNOD ALNNOD FOHUNON
HYILNID TOHLNOD ALNNOD JOUNOIN

SNOILNTOS ONILNIEd TON
NV1d 'N3d 'INN NON - 34IN13n
NV1d 'N3d 'INN NON - 341713
NV1d ‘N3d 'INN NON - 341113
NV1d ‘N3d 'INN NON - 34ITL3N

O2I1d3an
vaNvIN ‘VINYIN
VINVIN ‘VINVIN
VdNVIN ‘VINYIN

"ONI "Y3ANIVLNOD 440710Y IMHVIN
"ONI "¥3ANIVLNOD 440710 IIVIN

NNVSIEM “T1VONOAIVIN
AYYVND F9dld LSNO01
AddYNO 39dld 1SNO01
A"YVNO 39dld 1SNO01
AYYVYND 394l 1SNO01
AdYVYND 39dld 1SNO01
AYYVNO 394dly 1SNO01
0717 70dIX31
'0'd XO4 "9 SONIHMVY
'0'd XO4 'd SONIHMVYT
1SIMAIN TIVEINIM
1SIMAIN TTVaNIX
‘ou| ‘Jebiog Hr
Vd3N 40 Odd-NvIr
Vd3N 4O Odd-Nvr
Vd3N 40 OYd-Nvr
Vd3N 4O Odd-NvI
Vd3N 40 Odd-NVvr
Vd3N 40 Odd-NvI
SNOS % OUVOSVYINd I
SNOS ® OdVOSVINd I

80/1
V.91
€91
cL9l
LL9L
LL91
LL9L
1291
L0/1
0491
6291
6291
90L1
90/}
S0LL
voLlL
¥0L)
8291
8¢9l
8291
8291
6991
€01
8991
129l
129l
1991
c0LlL
7991
7991
7991
2ol
veol
9991
G991

vc0oc/L/oL
¥202/0€/6
¥202/0€/6
¥202/0€/6
¥202/0¢€/6
¥20¢2/0¢€/6
¥202/0¢/6
¥202/0€/6
¥c0c/L/olL
¥202/0¢€/6
¥20c/61/6
¥20z/61/6
¥c0c/LiolL
¥20c/LI0L
¥z0oc/1/0L
ycoc/L/olL
vcoc/L/oL
¥20¢/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥c0c/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥202/0¢/6
¥20c/1/0l
¥202/0¢/6
¥20¢/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥20¢/0€/6
¥c0c/L/0L
¥202/0¢/6
¥202/0€/6
¥20¢/0¢€/6
¥20¢/61/6
¥20¢/61/6
¥202/0€/6
¥20¢/0¢/6

anoiddy

¥20z/€/01



¥702-L0-0T

00°00%
00°0SL
00'891
00'9€9
00°0.¢€
6€°C9
99'9%
ov'vl
¥8'9¢L
6.°98¢
c0'G8¢e
LL'6S
€e'8y
78'685'C
L0'66E'L
LEVL
00'see
00°gee
¥0°9.9'8
¢60le
TL9EV'SL
60°Sv.L'0v
€L'6ES'Y
€L'6ES'Y
0€°0€6'y
€1'9¢t
G6'lee
06'cyl
00°0SS'}
0000}
00°00C
00°091
00°.6¢
8Z'¥ES'9L
8Z¥ES'9L

sjuang AJunwiwo)
sjuaAg Ajunwiwo)
sal|ddng
so|iddng
9oUBMO||Y WHouUN
saN
Sa|IRN
sanmn
saiN
samnn
sann
samnN
sailN

el g sawun Buipjing MmN

saninN
sajN
S92IAIDS PaIOBNUOD
S92INIBS pajoRIU0D
sjuswiAhed aii4 ubiaio4
Buisiperpy
aouelInsu| SHIOAA 21land
aoueINnsu| yjesH
aoueInsu|
$934 VdH
@oueINnsu| yjesH
salN
suojesuNWwWo)
san
saseyoind dinb3 Jouipy
aoueuUdUIR SDIUSA
aoueUBUIBIA S[DIUBA
Bpig sreday g e
suonnqLiuod ueld LGy
dwo) sJayIopA pd Jekojdwg
dwo) sJaxIopA Pd J@holdwi]

alueydalg ‘uely
Haqoy ‘oubewoy
ONIdIYLS B NOIS F1aVI13yd
ONIdIYLS ® NOIS 319VIT3y
Ol¥3 ‘Hivy
SALLNILN O1Y10373 1dd
SAILAILN 21410373 1dd
S3ILILN O1YLO313 1dd
S3ILMILN O1YL0373 1dd
S3ILMILN O1YL0313 1dd
SAILNILN 21410373 1dd
S3ILITILN DIYLO313 1dd
S3ILMAILN 21103713 1dd
S3AILNILN 21¥10373 1dd
S3ILMILN O1Y L0313 1dd
S3ILILN 21YL0373 1dd
"ONI ‘SHOLOVHLNOD ANV1LYOd
"ONI 'SHOLOVHLINOD ANV1LHOd
SY 431734 3dI4 dIHSNMOL ONODOd
ay093d ONOJOOd
OIHNd
OIHNd
OIHNd
OIHNd
OIHNd
V.1va3131N3ad
V1va3131N3d
N AR (CERERET]
S3IDING3IS AONIDHINST a’d
13S31a Avd ANV LHOIN
13S31a AVA ANV LHOIN
"ONI ‘NVYIANNYN
,G¥ - 3AIMNOILVYN
100d NOILYSNIdINOD S HINHOM INHIN
700d NOILYSNIdINOD S.HINHOM WAHIN

LE9L
9e91
VAYAS
LLLL
8/91
oLLL
SLLL
vLLL
L/9)
Ge9l
Ge9l
€9l
j2%°]
Se9l
gegl
el
gLl
€e9l
(A"
oclL
2ce9l
ce9l
ce9l
ce9l
2e9l
bLLL
LLLL
oLLL
9/91
601
60L1
LE€9L
LELL
S/91
0c9l

¥20¢/61/6
¥c0c/61/6
¥c0¢/L/0lL
¥coc/LolL
¥202/0¢€/6
¥20c/1/0L
¥20c/LIoL
¥20c/L/olL
¥202/0€/6
¥20¢/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥20¢/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥202/61/6
¥202/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥20¢/LI0L
¥20c/61/6
¥20c/1/0l
¥2c0c/L/0lL
¥20¢/61/6
¥20¢/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥c0oc/L/0L
¥c0c/Lol
¥20c/1I0lL
¥c0c/0¢€/6
¥20c/L/0lL
¥20¢2/1/01
¥20¢/61/6
¥c0c/c/ol
¥202/0¢/6
¥20¢/61/6

anoiddy

¥z0z/€/01



¥20Z-L0-0T

L0'CLS
86°'66¢
86°'L¢
86°G1
L€0L
16'89
9ecl
19'6C
9€'ee
gLl
vii8l
66°LY
86°G1
yeov
66°C

Sy LLy
Ly'6
66661
9L'LE
66°S
66°6Y
00920
86°C8
86°Lcl
90'6¢c
8C'L1
96'09€'C
00°0cc
GZ'96G'.L
GZ'99v'8
6G VEY'96
L¥'S88'Y
00°0€t
0086
68°¥SL'E

Lo O R R R - - - - A - S T - S Y- S Y- S Y Y Y Y ST ST ST QY- ST

soliddng Buneiadp
saliddng Bunesado
saljddng Buneladp
so|ddng Buneisdp
saliddng Bunesado
sa||ddng Buneladp
saliddng Buneiadp
salddng Buneiadp
sa||ddng BunesadQ
saliddng Buneladp
saliddng buieiadQ
salddng buiesado
sa)iddng Bunesadp
sa)iddng Bunesado
salddng bBunesadpo
sa|iddng Buneiadp
Bpig Jreday 9 e
sjoo| doys
saljddng Buneladpo
saljddng Bunesado
so||ddng Bunesado

dwo) sJa)Iop pd Jekojdwg

salddng Bunesiado
so)iddng Bunesado
sa|iddng Buneladp
oueUSIUIBI SDIYDA
josuo) uoneyebap
S92IAIBG pajoeIuU0)
S92IAI9S |BUOISSS)0.Id
S92IAISS |BUOISSS)0Id
18040 Og- S8INISS Joid
192140 Dg- S9INILS Joid
Bunuud 1 Buisiuepy
90UBMO||Y Wloyiun
S92INIBS pajoeHuU0D)

€1 40 g 38ed

JHVMAYVYH S31331S
JHVMAYVH S 313318
JHVYMALVYH S.31331S
JAVMAYYH S, 313318
FIVMAYYH S 313318
FJHVMALVH SF1341S
JHVMAYVYH S. 313318
JHVMAYVYH S31331S
FIVYMAYVH S31331S
JHVMAYVYH S. 313318
JHVMAYVH S31331S
FJHVYMAYVH S 313318
FJHVYMAYEVYH S.31331S
JHVYMAYVYH S31331S
JIVMAYVYH S.31331S
JAVMAYLVYH S, 313318
FHVMALVYH S 313318
FHVYMAYVH S 313318
JHVMALVYH S.31331S
FJHVMALVYH S 313318
FJHVMALVYH S31331S

aNNd IONVHNSNI SHIMXHOM ILV1S

S31dV1S

SE R LR

S37dV1S
HSVYM dVO ITMHVdS

A1ddNS 3dVOSANVT ANOALIS

"ONI ‘IOINY3S TVYNODIS
O7T ONILTNSNOD N4S
OT1 ONILTNSNOD N4S
OTTONILTNSNOD W4S
OT1 ONILTNSNOD NS

ONILNIYd ANV SNOIS S.L1OJS

S3INVF ‘LLODS

NAY3S SIO @ ONINNVTd OTTANIOHVYS

celh
celh
celL
cclL
el
cclL
cclL
el
cclh
ccll
cecll
cecll
el
cclL
cclL
cclL
€cLL
€cLL
vellL
vell
0891
€vol
6LLL
6LL1
ol
L9l
G891
6491
8lLLL
8LLL
8lLLL
8LLL
6€91
o9l
8¢9l

vcoc/L/olL
¥20c/L/0L
¥c0e/L/olL
¥coc/LoL
¥20z/1/01
¥20c/1L/0lL
¥20c/L/0lL
¥20z/L/0L
¥20c/L/0L
¥20c/1/01
¥2oc/L/olL
¥20c/L/oL
¥coc/LolL
¥20c/LiolL
¥coc/L/oL
¥c0c/LIoL
¥20¢/L/0l
¥c0c/L/0lL
¥20c/1/0lL
¥20c/L/0L
¥20¢/0¢/6
¥20c/61/6
¥20c/L/0k
¥c0c/1/0lL
¥20c/61/6
¥20c/61/6
¥20¢/0€/6
¥20¢2/0¢/6
¥c0c/L/0L
¥20¢/LI0L
¥c0c/L/olL
¥20c/L/0L
¥20c/6L/6
¥20c/61/6
¥20c/61/6

anosddy

¥20Z/€/01



¥202-L0-0T

L0'8
0L'2zl'L
00°0s¢
059l
68°LYL
90'Lv
QLY
90'L¥
90'Lvy
90’y
00°0S¥'C
99'99¢
/9°99¢
00°000°¢
00'96S'€
0§'v¥e
058681
6L€CTP'C
6.°08¢
0o00ct
0oock
00°1L9¢
00°00¢€
05'8¢
00°069'¢
PACR %
SO'v¥

cL /9l
86'7¢
00¢y
98°9
0S¢CLy
86'GE
vLGlL
86° /LI

mwwwwe;weaeaweqweewwwwweﬁcﬁwwwwwwe}we}e}wweﬁww

19n4 3dIYaA

18n4 8dIYBA
SuUaAg Ajunwiwio)
so||ddng Bunesadp
92UBMO||Y WIOHUN
SO2INISS pajoeHuUOD)
S92IAIBS PaOBHUOD
S92INISS pajoenuoD
S92IAISS pajoe)u0D
S92INIBS PaOBIUOD
spuog |euolssajold
suonduosqng Sees
suopndiosqng gees

sjueis)

894 ¥SN
J93u1bug diysumo |
JauIbug diysumo |
J98uIbug diysumo |
Josulbug diysumo |
S92INIDS pajoeIuU0D
S92INIBS pajoeHU0D)
S82INIBS PaJoBHUOD
S9OIAISS PaoBIUOD

‘ddng g ey
|eyuay juswdinbg
sjuang Ajunwwo)
sjuang Ajunwwo)
sjuang Ajunwiwo)
sjuaAg Ajlunwiwo)
sa)ddng Bunelado
soliddng Buneladp
saliddng Buieladp
solddng Bunesedp
solddng bBuieiadp
salddng Bunesado

€7 40 6 38ed

"ONI 'SADIAYIS T13N4 ATIOM
"ONI ‘'S3IAYIS T3N4 ATIOM
11107 ‘PIEMPOOAA
SVYO d3SSIUdINOD S1ONAO0Hd NOSTIM
SANVF "HINDOVYM
NOILVHOdHOD LSHIHINN
NOILVHOdHOD 1SHIHdINN
NOILYHOdHOD LSHIHINN
NOILVHOdHOD LSHIHINN
NOILVHOdHOD LSHIHINN
H31IN3IO IONVLLINTY 70 SHITIAVHL
HSIvdl
dSIvdl
071 dnois) ejeq |ednoe |
S3ALVIOOSSY 8L
S3LVIOOSSY %L
S31VIOOSSY WL
S3LVIOOSSY N9l
S3LVIOOSSY IN®L
SEV1 ONILSIL Nvadnans
SAVv1 ONILS31 Nvadnans
SAV1 ONILS3IL Nvadndans
dT7 ATddNS 700d ANVYLS
d1T A1ddNS 700d ANVYLS
"“ONI ‘LNINDINDI NOSNIHJALS
JHVYMAYVH S.31331S
JHVYMAYVYH S31331S
JHIVMAYVYH S 313318
JHVYMAYVH S.31331S
JHVYMAYVYH S31331S
JHVYMAYVYH S, 313318
JHVMAYVH S31331S
JHVMAYVYH S31331S
JHVYMAYVYH S.31331S
JIVYMAYVYH S.31331S

0eLL
oeLL
8¥9l
L¥9l
7891
62/LL
62/l
6c/L1
6clL
99l
8c¢/L
2891
289l
1891
YXAA"
YXAAN
L2l)
YR AR
YR AR
Gl
i raA%
§clL
Sv9l
Svol
ol
€cLL
€cll
€CLL
€cLl
cclL
el
ccl)
cell
ccll
el

¥20¢/c/0L
¥c0z/z/olL
¥c0c/61/6
¥c0c/61/6
¥202/0€/6
¥20c/e/olL
¥20c/e/olL
¥20¢/c/oL
¥20c/z/ol
¥20c/61/6
¥20c/e/0lL
¥202/0€/6
¥#20¢/0€/6
¥202/0€/6
¥2c0c/c/olL
¥20¢/c/0L
¥c0c/c/ol
¥20¢/¢/0L
¥20¢/2/ol
¥20c/L/0lL
vcoc/L/oL
¥202c/1/01
¥20c/61/6
¥202/61/6
¥20¢/61/6
¥202/1/01
¥c0oc/1/0l1
¥2oc/L/olL
¥20c/1/01
¥2oc/L/olL
¥20e/L/0lL
¥20c/L/0l
¥c0c/L/oL
¥20c/L/oL
¥20c/1/0L

anoiddy

¥202/€/01T



€7 40 0T @3ed

anoiddy

¥202-£0-0T

97°825°8€1L$ BunesadQ 1omos TVLOL

G.ZEh's $ 3 U89 Jemes 20d L0¥Z9OSI0d loid S3LVIDOSSY WL voLL ¥20z/z/0L
L2602 $ BUIBYY 8pIX0lg £1000S00d loid S3LVIDOSSY WL voLL ¥202/2/01
9L0LY $ Hosay Leyeley 0L000S00d foid S3LVIOOSSY WL voLL ¥202/2/01
19'G85 $ posay Leyeley| 10000S0d foid S3LVIOOSSY 3L voLL ¥202/2/01
00229 $ S3AdN Ayuop SAV1ONILS3L Nvadnans 8511 ¥202/0€/6
9£'Z18'c $ 9INSS G Sd B ¥ Sd NOILYYO3LNI TYNOISNIWIQ-ILTNIN LSL) ¥20Z/0€/6
00°00L°L $ juipodeA G Sd 071 SAIDOTONHOIL ¥ILYM YNDOAS vSLL ¥202/0€/6
v8'veL'L $ G20£29906 Auj EnboAZ HOHLNVY TYNOIDTY ¥ITHYD avaHaoyd €611 ¥202/0¢/6
L9'99¢ $ ans ¥zoz bny dSIviL 0941 ¥202/0€/6
or°ol $ skeyf JYVYMQAYUVH S31331S 6511 ¥202/0</6
egveL'ell  $ N80 202 120 YOHLNY TYNOIDIY Y330 avaHAOHd LoLL ¥202/2/0L
00'%2G $ ¥2/be/6 dINBS G Sd "ONI “d3NIVLNOD 4407T70Y INYVIN o511 ¥20Z/0€/6
g62LZ $ g deg [erowsy 8iseM G Sd SNOS 8 O¥VOSVYIN d I 5611 ¥202/0€/6
€0°0Z) $ SWaPOI Jomes SST1IHIM NOZIMAA 0511 ¥202/81/6
£€5°10G $ Jewsaju| suonels dwing V.1va313LIN3d €Ll ¥20z/2/01
8LLz $ 19je/\\ Z uoneys dwing HYOHLNY TYNOIDIY 33O AvIHAOoHE z9LL ¥202/2/01
89°€9 $ 191\ G uope)s dwind HOHLNY TYNOIDIY ¥3FYO avaHaAoHd 2oLl ¥202/2/01
0z'lz $ 1)\ € uonels dwing YOHLNY TYNOIDIY Y330 AvIHAONE z9LL ¥20z/z/0L

junowy OWId\ JOPUSBA )o9yo ajeq

Bunelado lomeg

£0°vL8'LLSS aNN4d TVY¥3IN39 V.10l

690 $ EUFETSIEN "ONI ‘S30IAY3S 13N TIOM 0€LL ¥202/Z/01
oLl $ EUEERITE "ONI ‘STOIAYIS 13N ATHOM 0Ll ¥202/2/01
o118z $ EUFEETE "ONI ‘STOINYTS 13N ATHOM 0£LL ¥20z/z/0L
18°52S $ [en4 sjoIysA "ONI ‘SIOINYIS 13N THOM 0gLL ¥202/2/01
ze68h'e $ lesaig "ONI ‘S30IAY3S 13N ATHOM 0€Ll ¥20z/z/0L
19 $ [en4 sjoIyaA "ONI ‘SIOINYTS 13N ATIOM 0Ll ¥202/2/01
2L $ EUFETRITEN "ONI ‘S3OIANIS 13N ATIOM 0€LL ¥20z/Z/01
81°€99'L $ [on4 sIyaA "ONI ‘S3OINYTS 13N A THOM 0€Ll ¥20z/z/01
€Ly $ EUFETCE "ONI ‘S30IAY3S 13N ATIOM oeLl ¥202/2/01
z6°L $ [on4 sIyaA "ONI ‘SFOINYTS 13N ATHOM 0cLL ¥202/2/01
vLLp9'L $ [on4 sjoIyaA "ONI ‘STOIAYIS 13N ATHOM 0€Ll ¥20z/z/ol
z8v $ [end sjoIyeA "ONI ‘STOINYTS T3N4 ATHOM oeLl ¥20z/z/0L

vz0z/€/01



€740 T 23ed

anouddy

¥702-L0-0T
$8°609°2$ xej &l TVLOL
¥8'609'C $ LININSYNESIA "d3d 3YI4 3414 ¥IFINNTOA dIHSNMOL ONODOd 0501 ¥20Z/L/0L
yunouwry [IIETTT] aalhed Noayon ajeq
juswasingsiq xe| ali4
£€'8L'0VV$
£€'8EL'0PY $ speoy jo siieday @ oueusjuiep A31LVHOdHOONI OOAVM G0l ¥20zZ/LI0L
junowy OWIBNl w0>wn_ b L:-1Vle] ajeq
sjend pinbiq
L8'v88°21E$ pung aA1asay jeyded Y101
G6'OVY'ET $ speoy jo siieday @ soueusjulR A3 LVHOdHOINI ODAVM 9501 ¥20Z/L/I0L
9r'858'y $ (VddV) ONIYIINIONI ¥IVMIAIS SILVIOOSSY WL 6501 ¥202/2/0L
veLze $ V) ONIYIINIONT NYVYIT LNOgvANNOY SILVIOOSSY INSL 6501 ¥202/2/01
02'6/8'L¥ $ speoy jo siieday R soueusjulep "ONI ‘ONIMYVYIN OILNVYIAIN 8501 ¥202/2/01
10°0¥6'222 $ anisuayaidwo) |epde) jedidiuniy ou| sjeusle|y Jeydsy pue|piiy €501 ¥202/0¢/6
00'62Z'L $ anisuayaidwog |eyde) [edolunpy "ONI ‘SNOS ® ¥IONISSOd '4'3 Zs0L ¥202/0€/6
08'666'/ $ aAIsusyaidwo) [ejded Md "ONI ‘SNOIS HSNLYve ¥S0L ¥202/0€/6
GL'L0L'L $ aAIsuayaidwoy [eyded xed 277 ‘ADOTONHOIL SOHY 1501 ¥202/2/01
08'658'C $ aAIsusya1dwoy [epde) yed 077 ‘ADO0TONHOIL SOUY LGoL ¥202/0€/6
junowy OWIBNI JOPUdA )}o9yod ajed
pun4 aAlasay |ejyden
£€°0.8°0¥$ pung uonoanysuoy 18Mas TVLOL
80'L2¥'T $ waysAg uonos|jo) - Bunssuibug SILVIOOSSY el 001 $202/0€/6
GZ'6hi'es $ slold [erousn) NOILYHOILNI TYNOISNIWIA-ILTNIA €001 ¥202/0¢/6
junowy owa JOPUdA }o9yo ajeq

pun4 uoI}doNJIISU0D JI9MDS

¥zoz/€/0t



¥20¢-L0-0T

€740 2T 3Fed

:Aq pauiaysuel]  9¢°GBE'LSY'L

€€'8EL ' 0OvP
¥8'609'C
LEV8ELLES

‘Aq pazuoyiny  €€°0/8'0%
9v'8.G'8EL
€0VI8LLS

SR

anouddy

SYIISNVYL TVLOL
sjan4 pinbi

juawiasingsig xeJ adi4
aAI9sadYy |eyden

pung uopodNIISuU0) I9Mag
BunesadQ Jomag

pund [esauag

¥z0z/€/01



sjuswisnipy 198png

T 40 T a8ed

00°005°c} 00°005°€L SINIWLSNrav Iv1ol
Jeak sy} Jo }sal ay) Joy Buipuny JusIRINS aINsSUS 0} PaseaIoUl 8q 0} SPaaU auIT|00°00S "2 S90IAJSS [BUOISSB)0Id 00E'621'80{00°005'2
Jeak ay) Jo 1saJ 8y Joy Buipuny JuUSIDIYNS 8INSUS 0} pasealdul 89 0} SpPaau aulT|00°000' L 00000} S92IAIBS UIWPY JomMaS v0v 62780
Jeak ay) Jo }saJ sy Joj Bulpuny JuadyNS 8INSUS 0} paseaJoul 8q 0} Spaau aul| 00 000'S 00°000'S
junowy [oX } junowy WO¥d
DNILVYIdO YIM3S
00°005°9 00°005‘9 SINIWLSNrav 1viol
10} J8A0J 0) pasealoul 8q 0} spaau aul|00 005 Buisiaapy Buiuoz g Buluueld LyE ¥Ly L0O[00 005
Aeq dn-u - SA OB UO! LTy
J0ep JOAOD 0} PaSEaIoUI 84 0} SpaauU aur| 00000 L |01UOD UOHEISBAA Md £19°'8EF 1000000+ sheq dn-ueslo - SMIS PejOBAU0D 05y’ L2k’ L0
Jeak ay} Jo 1sal ayy Joj Buipuny JusioyNs 8INSUS 0} pasealdul 89 0} SpPaau aul|00°'000'S se|ddns Md 02z 8¢t L0{00 000G
uoneue|dx3 unowy oL Junowy Wou4d

ANN4 TVY¥3INID

"MOJ2q Pajeslpul saul 3y} 0}

Buipuny anow 0} jeaosdde ,sisuoissIWWOD Jo pJeog 1sanbal speay juswuedaq “Jeak ay) Jo Japulewsal ay} Joj saunypuadxa JaA0d 0} Buipuny jeuonippe alinbas Mojaq Palsi| SpuUn} 8y} Ul SWa)l aul| 8y

1S3ND3Y INJNLSNIAY 139ANg

¥20z/€/0T




[\

Martin D. Kimmel, AIA, NCARB
Joseph Horan, RA, NCARB, LEED
AP

Matthew McQuaide, RA, NCARB
482 Norristown Road, Suite 200

Blue Bell, PA, 19422
"0‘ KIMMEL BOGRETTE T: 610.834.7805

J Architecture + Site F:610.834.7815

Extraordinary Solutions for Ordinary Budget Kimmel-Bogrette.com
Jerrod Belvin

Township Manager

Pocono Township

112 Township Drive,

Tannersville, PA 18372

Pocono Township Municipal Complex

Full Scope of Design Services

Renovation of NCC Campus Building (Phase | & 1)
By Kimmel Bogrette Architecture + Site, Inc.

August 27, 2024
REVISED September 24, 2024

Dear Jerrod,

Thank you for requesting this proposal. We look forward to the opportunity to continue to build our
relationship with Pocono Township with this exciting and unique project.

DESCRIPTION:

We understand that the goal of this project is to renovate the interior of a 35,975 SQFT single story
building previously occupied by Northampton Community College. The building will be converted into
Administrative Offices, Police and Community space for Pocono Township. This proposal includes the
following scope and is based on the last set of plan revisions made by the Township commissioners issued,
on June 26, 2024. It is the stated intent to try to keep as much existing infrastructure in place as possible
to reduce renovation and conversion costs. KBA has reviewed the plan provided by the Township and
divided the building into areas of light, medium and heavy renovation. There will be a new sally Port
constructed roughly in the same footprint as the former modular units that have now been demolished.
We propose to divide the scope of work into the following areas.

This project will be complete in multiple phases. The first phase will be the Existing Building Assessment
& Concept Design. This will include an evaluation of the existing conditions and a concept plan that
reconciles a plan for all proposed uses. Phase Il will focus on the construction documentation and
administration of just the Police suite.

EXISTING BUILDING ASSESSMENT & CONCEPT DESIGN:

- KBA and the consultant team will complete an existing survey of the building to evaluate the
proposed reconfigurations and overall building systems to determine their viability / adaptability
and overall code compliance.

- The survey will be based strictly upon visual observation of the major components of the existing
mechanical, electrical, and plumbing systems. The survey will not entail any selective demolition,



Martin D. Kimmel, AIA, NCARB
Joseph Horan, RA, NCARB, LEED
AP

Matthew McQuaide, RA, NCARB
482 Norristown Road, Suite 200

Blue Bell, PA, 19422

(m) T:610.834 7605

A4 Archictecture + Site F:610.834.7815
Extraordinary Solutions for Ordinary Budget Kimmel-Bogrette.com

testing and/or sampling nor will it involve the opening of any equipment or devices (i.e.
panelboards, receptacles, HVAC units). If the opening of equipment or devices is deemed
necessary by the owner then the owner must provide maintenance personnel or a contractor to
remove cover plates, coverings, etc. for our observation.

- The evaluation of on-lot sewage disposal systems, storm water retention systems, water well
systems, and fuel storage tanks shall be by others. It is assumed that the Township intends to
connect this building to the public sewer and that work will be performed by others.

- Currently, it is understood that adequate HVAC, electrical (power) and plumbing (domestic cold
water and sewer) services and systems to support the renovations are available within the
building. If it is determined that a service upgrade is necessary, additional engineering services
will be required to address the extra scope. An authorization for additional services will be
forwarded for approval before the added services begin.

- KBA will survey the building to confirm that the proposed changes meet current building code
regulations. Additionally, we will make suggested changes for any proposed renovations that may
be complicated by existing systems or code challenges.

- We will deliver an initial report of our finding and then use this as the basis of design for the
ensuing phase. If the agreed upon scope deviates from the assumptions in this proposal
subsequent modifications will be made to adjust the fees to match the final scope.

- We will deliver a fully reconciled concept plan that resolves the layout and design for all areas of
the building (Police, Administration & Community). Then design will need to allow each respective
portion to be constructed as a single phase.

SCOPE OF THE PROPOSED POLICE RENOVATIONS:

- Police Renovations
o Layout and design of new police holding cells with dedicated toilets
o Layout of three new police interview rooms
o New finishes as required to restore areas of limited interior demolition.
o Reconfiguration of interior spaces to accommodate additional office layout
o Replacement of interior ceiling and lighting systems as required
- Police Addition
o Design new Sally Port and ancillary Police space as required.
o Includes structural design of new building components
o Integration into the site will be designed by the Township Civil Engineer. KBA will
coordinate as required.
- Coordination
o Coordinate with BSEG Engineering (Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing)
o Coordination with our selected Structural Engineer
= Construction of the new Sally Port Area
= Various loose lintels and additional support framing as required
o Our team has limited all work to 5’ outside the building. All work from that point and
beyond shall be by the Township Engineer. KBA will coordinate as required.
o Coordination of all AV and related technology to support the new uses of the building.
o Coordination of building security and card access.



[\

Martin D. Kimmel, AIA, NCARB
Joseph Horan, RA, NCARB, LEED
AP

Matthew McQuaide, RA, NCARB
482 Norristown Road, Suite 200

Blue Bell, PA, 19422
70‘ KIMMEL BO@GRETTE T 610.834.7805

d Architecture + Site F:610.834.7815
= ? g ns for Ordinary Budpet Kimmel-Bogrette.com
- Exclusions

o Assumes the existing roof will not be replaced

o Assumes that all existing exterior doors and windows shall remain.

o Assumes no substantial work is occurring to the exterior of the building

o Assumes adequate HVAC, electrical (power) and plumbing (domestic cold water and
sewer) services and systems to support the renovations are available within the building

o Any approvals associated with land development

o Any major structural revisions beyond new interior loose lintels and supplemental
equipment support (if required).

o All work to occur outside 5’ of the building footprint

o Sprinkler system design

PERMIT SET DELIVERABLES:

- Architectural & Interior Design (Bid Set & Permit Drawings)

o]

O O O O O

o

Cover Sheet & Notes

Code Sheet

Demolition Plan

Floor Plans

Interior Elevations

Details

Schedules (Door, Windows & Finishes)

- Structural Engineering

o Footings & Foundations (Carport)
o Framing & Design of Carport
o Loose Lintels & Openings
- HVAC Design
o HVAC Demolition Plan
o HVACFloor Plan
o VHAC Schedules and Details
- Plumbing Design
o Plumbing Demolition Plan
o Plumbing Sanitary Floor Plan
o Plumbing Domestic Water Floor Plan
o Plumbing Schedules and Details
- Electrical Design
o Electrical Demolition Plan
o Electrical Power Floor Plan
o Electrical Lighting Floor Plan
o Electrical Schedules and Details

- Fire Protection

o

Fire Protection Plan



N\

BID PHASE (POLICE ONLY)

e

"O‘ KIMMEL BOGRETTE

J Architecture +

Site

Martin D. Kimmel, AIA, NCARB
Joseph Horan, RA, NCARB, LEED

AP

Matthew McQuaide, RA, NCARB
482 Norristown Road, Suite 200
Blue Bell, PA, 19422

T: 610.834.7805

F: 610.834.7815
Kimmel-Bogrette.com

- Public Bidding: Drawings and specifications will be completed for the purpose of public bidding.
With this type of bid, there are at least 4 prime contractors (General, Mechanical, Plumbing and
Electrical). In this instance, the documents must be coordinated to provide clarity in scope to each
of the primes so there are no gaps in the drawings. Services will include the “Front-End”
specifications which will detail Pennsylvania Public Bidding Requirements, attendance at a pre-
bid meeting, question resolution during bidding, bid analysis/qualification upon receipt, and
revision of the Construction Documents as needed for clarification.

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE (POLICE ONLY)

- Work Includes

o Includes a total of five (5) site visits during CA:
= One (1) construction kick-off meeting
= Three (3) site visits during construction
= One (1) punch list close out meeting
= MEP Engineer to provide up to (3) total visits during construction

o KBA’s Attendance at virtual job meetings during construction on an assumed 2-week

reoccurring basis.

Closeout

O 0O O O O O

Review of Shop Drawings
Review of Change Orders
Processing of Application for Payment
Processing / Responding to RFls

Fees based on a (6) month construction schedule

Fee by Phase - (Proposal)

J Civil
Phase % Total Fee | Architecture | MEPFP Structure Coordination

Existing Building Assessment 12.5% $20,000 $11,000 $8,000 $1,000 $0
Permit Set 60.5% $96,500 $45,000 | $28,500 $14,500 $8,500
Bidding 5.0% $8,000 $5,000 $2,500 $1,000 $0
Construction Administration 21.9% $35,000 # $20,000 | $10,500 $4,000 $0
Reimbursable

Totals $159,500 $81,000 | $49,500 $20,500 $8,500

# Architectural Construction Administration Fees are an hourly estimate.
EXCLUSIONS/ASSUMPTIONS:




Martin D. Kimmel, AIA, NCARB
Joseph Horan, RA, NCARB, LEED
AP

Matthew McQuaide, RA, NCARB
482 Norristown Road, Suite 200

[N Blue Bell, PA, 19422

O KIMMEL BOGRETTE T: 610.834.7805

N/ Architecture + Site F:610.834.7815
Extraordinary Solutions for Ordinary Budget Kimmel-Bogrette.com

- Any major redesign of the space due to changes in project scope occurring either during working
drawing development or after design completion.

- Proposal assumes all meetings not specifically noted will be virtual. In-person meetings can be
added at a cost of $1,500 / meeting.

- Cost estimating services

- Excludes Civil Engineering and any site-related work outside of the building. KBA will coordinate
as required with the Township Engineer

- Revisions required after completion of the project including changes due to Owner revisions,
bidder/contractor questions, code review comments or other addenda items that effect KBA’s
Plans/Design, except revisions for items as listed that are a direct result of inconsistencies, flaws
or deficiencies in the original Design

- Preparation of As-Built Drawings. As-Built Drawings may be provided on an hourly basis.

- Property Surveys

- Geotechnical Engineering

- Site Utility Location

- FF&E Selection

BILLING AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES:

For budget purposes, please allow an additional amount for reimbursable expenses, such as printing,
copying, digital file conversion, photography, travel, meals during travel, hotels, rental car, parking,
presentation materials and courier services (UPS/FedEx, US Mail, etc.). All reimbursables will be billed at
cost + 10% markup. We will bill monthly against the percentage of completed work for each phase,
including reimbursable expenditures. An additional 1% of the total fee will be added for technology costs.
If the use of a BIM model is requested, add an additional $3,000.

Respectfully submitted,

4

Matthew H. McQuaide, RA, NCARB
Principal
Kimmel Bogrette Architecture + Site

Agreed to & Approved by:

Date




C:\Users\KWean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\C86M40SM\
Act 172 0£ 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-05

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE

TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, COUNTY OF MONROE, COMMONWEALTH

OF PENNSYLVANIA AMENDING THE CODE ORDINANCES OF THE

TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA,

AMENDING PART I GENERAL LEGISLATION; ADDING A NEW

CHAPTER 29 VOLUNTEER SERVICE TAX CREDIT PROGRAM,

WHICH ESTABLISHES A VOLUNTEER SERVICE CREDIT PROGRAM

FOR VOLUNTEER MEMBERS OF VOLUNTEER FIRE COMPANIES;

AND REPEALS ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES

INCONSISTENT HEREWITH.

WHEREAS, Chapter 79A of Title 35 (Health and Safety) of the Pennsylvania Consolidated
Statutes, Act of Nov. 21, 2016, P.L. 1509, No. 172, found at 35 Pa.C.S. § 79A03, et seq., entitled
“Incentives for Municipal Volunteers of Fire Companies and Nonprofit Emergency Services
Agencies” (“Act 172”), authorized municipal governments to grant local tax credits to volunteers
at volunteer fire companies and nonprofit emergency medical service agencies; and

WHERFEAS, on October 29, 2020, Act 91 of 2020 further amended Chater 79A of Title 35
to authorize a municipal governing body to increase the real estate tax credit for certain active
volunteers to 100% of the volunteer’s real estate tax liability (“Act 91).

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township, Monroe County,
Pennsylvania (the “BOC”), deem it appropriate to amend the Code of Ordinances of the Township
of Pocono (the “Code”) by adding a new Chapter 29 to implement the provisions of Act 172 and
Act 91Incentives for Municipal Volunteers of Fire Companies.

WHEREAS, the BOC, under the powers vested in them by the "First-Class Township

Code", 53 P.S. §55101, et seq., as well as other laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania,

including Act 172 of 2016, do hereby ordain and enact the following amendment to the Code.



C:\Users\KWean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\C86M40SM\
Act 172 0f 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED, by the Board of
Commissioners of Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania as follows:

SECTION 1. Part I General Legislation is hereby amended by adding a new Chapter 29
Incentives for Township Volunteers of Fire Companies as follows:

“Chapter 29 Incentives for Township Volunteers of Fire Companies

§ 29-1. Definitions.

The following words and phrases when used in this article shall have the meanings given to
them in this section unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

ACTIVE VOLUNTEER — A volunteer for a volunteer fire company listed under § 29-2.C
of this article who has complied with, and is certified under, the Volunteer Service Credit Program.

EARNED INCOME TAX — A tax on earned income and net profits levied under Chapter 3
of the Act of December 31, 1965 (P.L. 1257, No. 511), known as the Local Tax Enabling Act (the
"Act").

ELIGIBILITY PERIOD — The time frame when volunteers may earn credit under the
Volunteer Service Credit Program.

EMERGENCY RESPONDER — A volunteer who responds to an emergency call with the
entity listed under § 29-2.C of this article.

EMERGENCY RESPONDER CALL — Any emergency call to which a volunteer responds,
including travel directly from and to a volunteer's home, place of business or another place where
he/she shall have been when the call was received.

QUALIFIED REAL PROPERTY — A residential real property owned and occupied as the
domicile of an active volunteer.

STATE — Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\C86M40SM\
Act 172 of 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

TOWNSHIP — Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania.
VOLUNTEER(S) — A member of a volunteer fire company established by § 29-2.C of this
article.
§ 29-2. Volunteer Service Credit Program.
A. Establishment. The Township hereby establishes a Volunteer Service Credit
Program (the "Program"). The goal of the Program is to encourage membership and service in the
Volunteer Fire Company as set forth in § 29-2C of this article.
B. Program criteria. The Board of Commissioners of the Township shall establish, by
resolution, the annual criteria that must be met to qualify for credits under the Program.
C. Eligible entities. The Volunteer Service Credit Program is available to residents of
the Township who are active volunteers of the Pocono Township Volunteer Fire Company of
Monroe County (the "Volunteer Fire Company") and: residents of the Township who are active

volunteers with the Volunteer Fire Company Auxiliary:

Yoluntee E

Lo
rIoac

Comnat il lditianal
=

2y Ay ho-—ad y LY unteer
oot or OTPaIT ) WO aaGToroaITy JIOrItCCr

D. Eligibility period. A volunteer must meet the minimum criteria, set by resolution

under this section, during the eligibility period to qualify for the tax credits established under §§29-3

and 29-4.

(1) Fer-Beginning 20254, the eligibility period under the Volunteer Service

Credit Program shall run from the-effecti January 1, 2025 until December 31,

20254; and
(2) For each subsequent year thereafter, the eligibility period shall run from

January 1 until December 31.



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\C86 M40SM\
Act 172 0f 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

E. Recordkeeping. The chief of the Volunteer Fire Company shall keep specific
records of each volunteer's activities in a service log to establish credits under the Volunteer Service
Credit Program. Service logs shall be subject to review by the Board of Commissioners of the
Township, the State Fire Commissioners and the State Auditor General. The chief, or supervisor, shall
annually transmit to the Township a notarized eligibility list of all volunteers that have met the
minimum criteria for the Volunteer Service Credit Program. The notarized eligibility list shall be
transmitted to the Township no later than 45 days prior to the date the tax notices are sent each year.
The chief or supervisor shall post the notarized eligibility list in an accessible area of the volunteer
fire company's facilities.

F. Application. Volunteers that have met the minimum criteria of the Volunteer
Service Credit Program shall sign and submit an application for certification to their chief or
supervisor. The chief or supervisor shall sign the application if the volunteer has met the minimum
criteria of the Volunteer Service Credit Program, and forward it to the Township Manager of the
Township. Applications shall not be accepted by the Township after April 1 of each year.

G. Municipal review. The Township Manager of the Township shall review the
application for credit under the Volunteer Service Credit Program and shall cross-reference them with
the notarized eligibility list. The Board of Commissioners of the Township shall approve all applicants
that are on the notarized eligibility list. All applicants approved by the Board of Commissioners of
the Township shall be issued a tax credit certificate by the Township Manager of the Township.

H. Official tax credit register. The Township shall keep an official tax credit register
of all active volunteers that were issued tax credit certificates. The Township Manager shall issue
updates, as needed, of the official tax credit register to the following:

(1) Board of Commissioners of the Township;



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\C86M40SM\
Act 172 0f 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

(2) Chief of the Volunteer Fire Company; and
(3) Tax Collector for the Township.
I. Injured volunteers.

(1) An active volunteer that is injured during an emergency response call may
be eligible for future tax credits. The injury must have occurred while responding to, participating
in, or returning from an emergency response call with the entity listed under § 29-2C.

(2) An injured active volunteer shall provide documentation from a licensed
physician with the application required under§ 29-2.F, along with updated documentation from a
licensed physician stating that the injury still exists and prevents them from qualifying as an active
volunteer. The injured active volunteer shall again be deemed an active volunteer for that tax year.
An injured active volunteer shall only be deemed an active volunteer for a maximum of five
consecutive tax years.

(3) An injured active volunteer shall annually submit the application required
under § 29-2.F, along with updated documentation from a licensed physician stating that the
injury still exists and prevents them from qualifying as an active volunteer. The injured
active volunteer shall again be deemed an active volunteer for that tax year. An injured
active volunteer shall only be deemed an active volunteer for a maximum of five consecutive tax
years.

§ 29-3. Earned Income Tax Credit
A. Tax credit. Each active volunteer who has been certified under the Township
Volunteer Service Credit Program shall be eligible to receive a tax credit of up to $250 of the earned
income tax levied by the Township. When an active volunteer's earned income tax liability is less

than the amount of the tax credit, the tax credit shall equal the individual's tax liability.



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\C86M40SM\
Act 172 of 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

B. Claim.

(1) An active volunteer with a tax credit certificate may file a claim for the tax
credit on the Township's earned income tax liability when filing a final return for the preceding
calendar year with the Tax Collector for the Township.

C. Rejection of tax credit claim.

(1) The Tax Collector for the Township shall reject a claim for a tax credit if
the taxpayer is not on the official tax credit register issued by the Township Manager.

(2) If the Tax Collector for the Township rejects the claim, the taxpayer shall
be notified, in writing, of the decision. The notice shall include the reasons for the rejection and
provide the method of appealing the decision pursuant to § 29-5.A of this article.

(3) Taxpayers shall have 30 days to appeal the decision of the Tax Collector

of the Township.
§ 29-4. Real Property Tax Credit
A. Tax credit. Each active volunteer who has been certified under the Township
Volunteer Service Credit Program shall be eligible to receive a real property tax credit of 100% of the

Township tax liability on qualified real property (the "tax credit") as more fully set forth by Resolution

pursuant to 35 Pa.C.S.A. § 79A13. If the tax is paid in the penalty period, the tax credit shall only

apply to the base tax year liability.

B. Claim.

(1) An active volunteer with a tax credit certificate may file a claim for the tax

credit on their qualified real property tax liability for the Township's real estate tax levy. The tax credit



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\C86 M40SM\
Act 172 0f 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

shall be administered as a refund by the Township Treasurer. An active volunteer shall file the
following with the Township Manager:

(a) A true and correct receipt from the Township real estate Tax
Collector of the paid Township real property taxes for the tax year which the claim is being filed.

(b) The tax credit certificate.

(c) Photo identification.

(d) Documentation that the tax paid was for qualified real property as
defined in this article.

(2) If the active volunteer provides all documents required under this
subsection, the Township Treasurer shall issue the tax refund to the active volunteer.

C. Rejection of the tax credit claim.

(1) The Township Manager shall reject the claim for a Township real property
tax credit if the taxpayer fails to provide the documents required under Subsection B(1).

(2) If the Township Manager rejects the claim, the taxpayer shall be notified,
in writing, of the decision. The notice shall include the reasons for the rejection and provide the
method of appealing the decision pursuant to § 29-5.B.

(3) Taxpayers shall have 30 days to appeal the decision of the Township
Secretary.

§ 29-5. Appeals
A. Earned income tax credit appeals.

(1) Any taxpayer aggrieved by a decision under § 398-68.C of this article shall

have a right to appeal said decision.

(2) A taxpayer shall have 30 days to appeal a decision or rejection of claim.



C:\Users\K Wean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\C86M40SM\
Act 172 0f 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

(3) All appeals of decisions under § 398-68.C of this article shall follow the
provisions of the Act of May 5, 1998, P.L. 301, No. 50, known as the "Local Taxpayers Bill of
Rights."

B. Real property tax credit appeals.

(1) Any taxpayer aggrieved by a decision under § 398-69.C shall have a right
to appeal said decision.

(2) A taxpayer shall have 30 days to appeal a decision or rejection of claim.

(3) All appeals under § 29-2.C shall follow the provisions of 2 Pa.C.S.A.
Chapter 5, Subchapter B (relating to practice and procedure of local agencies), and 2 Pa.C.S.A.
Chapter 7, Subchapter B (relating to judicial review of local agency action), also known as the ‘Local

Agency Law.” ”

SECTION 2. All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby
repealed.

SECTION 3. The provisions of this Ordinance shall be severable and if any provision
thereof shall be declared unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such decision shall not affect the
validity of any of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance. It is hereby declared as a
legislative intent of the Township that this Ordinance would have been enacted had such
unconstitutional, illegal or invalid provision(s) not been included herein.

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall become effective within five (5) days of enactment.



C:\Users\KWean\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\C86M40SM\
Act 172 of 2016 Ordinance - AG redline 09.26.24-Pocono Township.docx

ENACTED AND ORDAINED at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of

the Township of Pocono, County of Monroe on this day of ,2024.

ATTEST: TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,
MONROE COUNTY

Jerrod Belvin Richard Wielebinski

Township Manager President, Board of Commissioners



TAX REQUIREMENTS
ACTIVE FIREFIGHTER REQUIREMENTS

e Must have served six months’ probation and successfully complete all training
outlined

e Must participate in 50% of meetings

e Must participate in 50% of weekly drills

e Mustrespondto 5% of calls

e Must not owe money to the fire department

e Mustbe current on all dues

e Maintain a minimum of 50% of events and or fundraisers per year
e Limited to 60 active members

LIFE MEMBER

e Must have served 20 years as an active firefighter
e Must not owe money to the fire department

AUXILLARY

e Must not owe money to the fire department
e Must be current on all dues
e Must be active Community Member



Memorandum of Understanding

The Parties to this Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) are Pocono Township and
Teamster Local 773 as the representative of full-time and regular part-time Police Officers,
including Sergeants, Corporals, Detectives and Patrolmen, excluding the Chief of Police. The date
of this MOU is September 3, 2024, and the purpose is to document the agreement that has been
reached between Pocono Township and Teamster Local 773 regarding the creation, development
and implementation of the Pocono Township Police Department’s Drone Program.

Pocono Township and Teamster Local 773 agree to the principle of seniority and the
agreement to preserve the benefits of such whenever possible. Pocono Township and Teamster
Local 773 come to the understanding that certain exceptions relative to officer qualifications,
availability, previously submitted interest, and squad/platoon alignment may prevent assignment,
training, and potential call-outs based solely on seniority alone.

The goal of the Pocono Township Police Department’s Drone Program is to utilize developing
drone technology in order to provide a better policing product to the citizens, business owners, and
visitors to Pocono Township. Officers will be selected based on their prior submission of interest,
computer/technology experience and adaptability, availability, and squad/platoon assignment. The
goal of the Drone Program is to have trained and certified officers/pilots available and on shift 24/7,
to aid in rapid deployment of a drone. In order to achieve this, officers from varying platoons will be
selected to avoid overlapping schedules and provide on-shift availability of pilots.

1. The first officers to be trained and certified as drone pilots will be those that have notified
the department as to their intent to be involved in the drone program, then selected based
on their opposing schedules from one another to maximize on-duty coverage. One
potential solution to this would be to select corporals that have submitted letters of
interest, which would prevent future scheduling conflicts during year end platoon
realignments.

2. Subsequent officers selected would again be determined by schedule parameters to ensure
on duty coverage of available drone pilots, with a secondary emphasis on seniority of these
pilots within the platoon who have submitted letters of interest.

3. If a potential call-out scenario presents itself in which a drone pilot is needed, the senior
officer that is a certified drone pilot will take priority.

4. Itwill be the understanding of Pocono Township and Teamster Local 773 that these
particular call-outs relative to the use of a drone will only be available to trained drone
pilots, as FAA Part 107 regulations forbid the operation of drones in a law enforcement
application by uncertified pilots.



Teamster Local 773

By:

Title:

Date:

Pocono Township

By:

Title:

Date:




=\

\ &=/ Pocono Township Monthly Zoning Report
POCONO
TO: Pocono Township Board of Commissioners

FROM: Lindsay Scerbo, Zoning Administrator

CC:

Shawn McGlynn, Zoning Officer

DATE: September 11, 2024

e 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok sk ok ok sk ok sk sk sk ok 3k sk ok ok sk 5k % ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok %k %k %k ok sk ok %k

Following is a report of the Zoning Office’s activity from August 28" to September 11t":

Permits Issued: 31

Zoning Permits: 9 New Construction: 2 Building Permits: 12
Commercial — 6 Commercial —2 Commercial — 4
Residential — 3 Residential - 0 Residential — 8
Certificate of Occupancy — 6 Driveway -1 Well -1

Enforcement Actions:

O

August 30, 2024 - Enforcement Notice — A single-family dwelling was constructed without
obtaining the necessary permits. The property owner has since submitted zoning and building
permit applications, but both were denied due to non-compliance with the Zoning Ordinance.
The owner has acquired a public hearing application to appeal the denial; however, no
documents have been submitted to date.

September 11, 2024 - Enforcement Notice — 391 Laurel Lake Road — Converting the attached
garage into habitable space without first obtaining the necessary permits and a certificate of
occupancy.

Previously Discussed Properties:

o

145 Marcelle Terrace — Construction of various accessory structures, interior alterations, and
operating a TDU in a Zoning District in which it is not permitted. An inspection of the dwelling
was conducted, and everything appeared to be code compliant. However, a certificate of
occupancy cannot be issued until an as-built survey is provided to our office.

2803 Route 611 — Establishing a multifamily dwelling on the subject property without first
obtaining approvals for the new and/or change in use. The property owner has since had a
meeting with the Zoning Officer regarding the Notice of Violation and their options moving
forward to remedy the violation.



o 154 Ruby Lane — The Pocono Township Police Department submitted a report to the Zoning
Office regarding an incident at the subject property involving dogs trespassing onto a
neighboring property. The report stated that the responding officer did not observe the dogs
trespassing, and the complainant was unable to provide any supporting evidence (e.g., photos
or videos). Therefore, we are considering the complaint hearsay and will not be issuing a
formal Notice of Violation.

o 233 Buck Fever Trail — Constructing a second-story addition on top of an existing manufactured
home. A default judgment of $12,212.75 was awarded to the Township.

Closed Violations:

o 143 Lower Swiftwater Road — Construction of a fence without first obtaining permits. The
tenant has since obtained permits for this fence and the violation has been closed.

Upcoming Civil Hearings:

o 135 Buck Fever Trail — Occupying a manufactured home on the subject property without first
obtaining permits from the Township. The Notice was unable to be served to the defendant,
so constable delivery will be required.

Upcoming Public Hearings:

o 519 Post Hill Road — A variance request seeking relief from the minimum lot size requirements
of the Township Zoning Ordinance. The hearing has been scheduled for September 26, 2024,
at 5:00 PM.



To:  Nanci Sarcinello, AICP, Principal
Sarcinello Planning & GIS Services

From: Ann Hutchinson, FAICP

CC: Richard Wielebinski, President,

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners,
rwielebinski@pocopa.gov; Jerrod Belvin, Manager,
jbelvin@poconopa.gov; Krisann MacDougall,
Secretary, kmacdougall@poconopa.gov

Date: September 10, 2024

RE:  Pocono Township, Monroe County,

Conservation Ordinance Updates

Background. | have reviewed two documents prepared by Sarcinello Planning & GIS Services: 1)
Natural Resource Protection, Final Draft, dated April 24, 2024, and 2) Pocono CSD, Final Draft, dated
August 21, 2024. Natural Lands extended a $5,000 grant to the Township to offset the cost of the
consultant time preparing standards for natural resource protection and conservation subdivision
design. In addition, my staff time reviewing and advising on approaches to conservation zoning was
provided at no cost to the Township. Funding was provided by the William Penn Foundation’s
Delaware River Watershed Initiative with the goal of conserving water quality. | reviewed four earlier
drafts of these ordinance amendments and participated in several phone calls with the consultant,
Nanci Sarcinello.

Natural Resource Protection. This zoning article applies to activities that require Township permits or
approvals and disturb natural resources addressed in the article. The article protects steep slopes;
watercourses, lakes, ponds, and wetlands; and specimen and heritage trees and woodlands. This
article contains a good mix of effective conservation measures and reasonable compliance
requirements. For example, Very Steep Slopes are protected from disturbance, however there is an
allowance of up to 10% disturbance for vehicular access and utilities. Riparian buffers (vegetated areas
next to streams) are required with allowances for stream crossings, fishing access, trails, etc.

This article introduces standards to protect specimen vegetation and heritage trees, as well as
woodlands, review of which is triggered by subdivision or land development applications or as part of
any applicable building permit. Replacement tree standards are somewhat flexible in that fewer larger
sized trees may be provided when site limitations (area, for example) prevent planting of a larger
quantity of smaller trees. Because each site is unique, Section 470-156 permits modifications by the
elected officials where justification can be made.

| made earlier suggestions that were incorporated into this final draft and have no further comments.

Conservation Subdivision Design. This new section would amend Article V., Supplemental Regulations,
and applies to tracts with 12 acres of Adjusted Tract Area or greater in the R-1, R-2, and RD zoning
districts. The article is thorough and an excellent example of a sound conservation subdivision design



amendment. | sent you, (consultant) several track change comments. Nearly all are minor, except for
two more substantive issues:

1. Where community or public sewer is involved and the underlying zoning density is one dwelling
unit per acre of Adjusted Tract Area, the minimum lot area should be reduced to account for
the area that roads and right of ways will occupy. Technically where community or public sewer
is available, the lot size becomes irrelevant, and several municipalities even eliminate minimum
lot size, in this circumstance. In practice, developers tend to select the minimum required
Greenway Land and the maximum sized lot. We have twenty years of experience with
conservation subdivisions being built in London Grove Township, in a one-acre zoning district
with public sewer and water. | have attached a case study from that community. In practice,
developers are required to set aside 50% of the ATA, plus constrained land, as open space. The
typical lot size is around 14,000 square feet with some lots being larger and some smaller. |
hope that Pocono Township will consider a little more flexibility in lot size, as suggested.

2. The SLDO already contains the 4-Step Design Process and Open Space Design standards that
produce good conservation subdivision design. The SLDO uses the term “conservation open
space” and the zoning ordinance uses the term “Greenway Land.” Both ordinances should
include a definition that makes it clear that the two terms refer to identical land uses.

Summary. The Natural Resource Protection and Conservation Subdivision ordinance amendments are
well written and would be excellent additions to the Township land use regulations. | encourage the
Township to adopt the amendments and would be happy to answer questions or provide additional
support. The work meets the requirement of the Agreement between the Township and Natural Lands.
The Township may submit a final invoice for the work, showing evidence that the consultant was paid
for the conservation work.



Natural
Lands

-

1031 Palmers M Aedia, PA 19063 | 610-353-5587 | natlands.org

P



ondon Grove Township

Creating a Trails Network with “Growing Greener” Codes

Trails lead from one development to another in preserved open space.

Protect and link the open spaces first; the trails
will follow. This simple approach has served
London Grove Township, in southern Chester

County, very well. Its officials realize that open
(€4 ‘ k p
Open space 1S a huge space is not dead space. Rather, it is an essential
hart of the community’s infrastructure, just as
f : bl F Y ]
part Of a sustaimmable much as roads, water lines and sewer pipes.

and Vital Community. ') { ‘.So the;irhe}.ve been requiring devel'opers to

design and designate half the acreage in all new
— Steve Brown, Township Manager subdivisions as permanent conservation lands—
and to do so in a way that will provide for inter-
connections between these new neighborhoods,
ultimately implementing the Township’s 2006
Open Space Plan policy of creating linked open
space systems throughout the community.

Bur it was not always this way. By the early
1990s the number of subdivision applications
proposed by developers was enough to double the
Township’s population. Pressures were particularly

Natural Lands Trust

GROWING GREENER CASE STUDY




high south of Route 1 in a one-acre zoning
district served by public water and sewer.

However, nearly a decade after adopt-
ing Growing Greener: Conservation by Design
(with assistance from NLT), this innova-
tive approach is now firmly established as
standard operating procedure for elected
and appointed officials. “To our Board of
Supervisors, conservation subdivisions with
linked open space networks are now the
norm,” according to Township Manager
Steve Brown. “And,” he added, “develop-
ers now want to receive guidance from
the Township, as they know that working
with officials in the early conceprual design
stages smoothes out the review process.”

“Open space is a huge part of a sustain-
able and vital community,” says Brown. This
sentiment is echoed by Tim Nelson, vice-
Chair of the Board of Supervisors, who com-
ments, “People come here to raise a family,
and trails in your own neighborhood are
very appealing to residents. People get what
they came for—a higher quality of life.”

By pairing selective land acquisition
and open space dedicated in conservation
subdivions, London Grove is progres-
sively developing its trail system to serve
residents’ recreation needs and protect the
environmental resources in this rapidly
growing community.

To further its objectives, London
Grove’s Parks and Recreation Board and
Planning Commission, coordinating with
the Open Space Committee, work to ensure
that an interconnected greenway and trails
network will ultimately be created, thereby
implementing its Open Space Plan and
Trails and Bikeway Plan. The Township
holds easements on the greenway lands,
planning ultimately for a local land trust to
take over this responsibility.

Growing Greener: Conservation by Design is a collaborative program of the PA For more information, contact:
DCNR, the Governor’s Center for Local Government Services, Natural Lands Natiital Lands Trust

Trust, and advisors from state and local agencies. The program helps municipalities 1031 Paliers Mill Road

use the development process to their advantage to protect interconnected open space Media, PA 19063

networks. Communities that adopt these standards are preserving an average of 610-353-5587

62% of land each time a property is developed.

D Municipal Boundaries

:J Parcel Boundaries

Streams

Ponds

- Conservation Organization
Easement

‘:‘ Municipal Open Space

and Recreation H
l:l Homeowner Association Land |

Trail

This greenway with trails was achieved through a combination of land
acquired with public funds, land in conservation subdivisions donated by
the developer, and land owned by homeowners’ associations.

The trails in these conservation subdivisions are open to the public.

www.natlands.org

December 2009



£°

October 3, 2024

N
=N
“Bw

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

Shawn McGlynn, Zoning Officer
Pocono Township

112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: 123 ARCHER LANE
DRIVEWAY MAINTENANCE VIOLATION REVIEW
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R0900

Dear Shawn:

Pursuant to the Township’s request, we have reviewed information submitted regarding the driveway
maintenance violation at the above referenced address. The submitted information consists of the
following items.

e NOV Response Letter prepared by RKR Hess dated July 26, 2024.
e Land Use Plan for Archer Apartments dated June 27, 1986.
e Temporary Driveway Stabilization Maintenance Sketch dated July 26, 2024,

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Township’s Zoning Office has issued four (4) Enforcement and Violation notices to the property
owner at 123 Archer Lane. One of those notices is related to the failure to maintain the driveway. The
existing gravel driveway erodes and deposits stone onto Learn Road and into the stormwater system during
heavy rain events.

We have reviewed the submitted information and offer the following with respect to the driveway
maintenance:

L. The response letter suggests the possibility of addressing the driveway “in both temporary and
permanent solutions™. While we understand the desire to provide an interim remedy to address
the enforcement notice, we are concerned that the “temporary” solution could ultimately become
permanent if a truly permanent solution is not agreed upon and undertaken by the property owner.

o

In accordance with the Chapter 102 Erosion and Sedimentation Control Manual, waterbars should
discharge to a well-vegetated area. The sketch shows the waterbars discharging to the existing
swale which is not “well-vegetated”. The stone from the driveway and swale will continue to
erode and deposit onto Learn Road and in the Township’s storm sewer. Therefore, the waterbars
alone will not provide an appropriate solution. It appears there may be enough room at the bottom
of the hill at the intersection of Archer Lane and Learn Road to install a stilling basin. This may
provide an opportunity for sediment to settle prior to stormwater flowing onto Learn Road and

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 A 6106252999 @l 610.625.2969 tandmassociates.com



%.\ S, Shawn McGlynn — Pocono Township

ﬁ 123 Archer Lane Driveway Maintenance Violations
October 3, 2024
Page 2

into the stormwater piping system. If the Owner is willing to explore this, his Engineer should

provide a proposed grading plan along with calculations to demonstrate adequacy.

3. Any remedy must consider both the volume and velocity of stormwater runoff. The engineer may
also evaluate other permanent methods from the BMP manual in conjunction with temporary
stabilization from the E&S Manual.

If you should have any questions, please call me.

Q‘Sincerely,

N O - \/Q
\Tresslar, P.E., P.L.S. \
Township Engineer

JST/arm

cC: Jerrod Belvin — Township Manager
Lindsay Scerbo — Township Zoning Officer
Leo DeVito, Esq. — Township Solicitor
Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Nicholas DeFrank, P.E. — RKR Hess
Jason Archer — Owner’ Representative
Brett Riegel, Esq. — Owner’s Attorney
Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. - T&M Associates
Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. - T&M Associates

G:'\Projects\POCO'R0O900'Correspondence' [ 23 Archer Lane Driveway Maintenance Review.doex



POCONO TOWNSHIP PLAN STATUS

10/07/2024
Review Latest
Twp. | T&MProj. | LVL Proj. Application Period Last BOC | Comment [Last Meeting PC Rec.
Ref No. No. No. Project Name (acceptance date) Type Prelim/Final | Expires [Last PC Mtg Mtg Letter Tabled Approve/Deny Comments
Sketch Plans
Commercial
1730040R |KenBAR Investment Group (Inactive) Land Devt 6/5/2020
1380 2030118R |2808 Rt 0611 Apartments Land Development Land Devt 8/5/2021
Major Sub,
1402 2230188R [lroguois Ridge Land Devt 6/22/2022
Major Sub,
1403 2230189R [Lands of D E & S Properties (Classic Quality Homes) Land Devt 7/19/2022
1380 2330219R |Lands of Yuriy Bogutskiy 2812 Rt 0611 Land Devt 5/3/2023
1417 2330228R [Harmony Domes 310 Hallet Road Land Devt 8/29/2023
1422 |POCO-R0619] 2430243R [Exclusive Pocono Properties Transient Hotel Land Devt 3/11/2024
r"m:m_ Plans Under Consideration
611 Land Development - Dual Brand Hotel Subdivision 65 day extension from
1401 |POCO-R0630] 2330223R |(4/8/24) Minor Sub Final 11/14/2024 | 10/15/2024 | 11/4/2024 | 5/7/2024 9/9/2024 9/10 rec'd on 8/8
R Simpson Minor Subdivision (519-520 Post Hill Road) 3 mo. extension rec'd
1426 [POCO-R0750 (7/8/24) Minor Sub Final 1/6/2025 | 12/9/2024 | 1/6/2025 | 6/26/2024 9/9/2024 on 8/15
IPreliminary Plans Under Consideration
1433 |POCO-R920 i Terrery - 140 Rose St. Land Devt Prelim/Final
1425 [POCO-R0680 ) Brookdale Spa (9/9/24) Land Devt Prelim/Final | 12/8/2024 | 11/12/2024 | 12/2/2024 9/9/2024
Land Devt/Lot Extension to 12/31
1358 |POCO-R0730| 1630006R1 [Tannersville Point Apartments (2023) (6/10/24) Consolidation | Prelim/Final | 12/31/2024 | 12/9/2024 | 12/16/2024 |  7/3/2024 9/9/2024 rec'd 8/8
120 day extension
1423 |POCO-R0614 - Brookstead Apartments (5/13/24) Land Devt Prelim/Final | 12/9/2024 | 11/12/2024 | 12/2/2024 | 10/1/2024 9/9/2024 rec'd 7/2
65 day extension from
1401 |POCO-R0630] 2330223R [611 Land Development - Dual Brand Hotel LD (4/8/24)  |Land Devt Prelim 11/14/2024 | 10/15/2024 | 11/4/2024 | 5/7/2024 9/9/2024 9/10 rec'd on 8/8
_ 120 day extension
1424 |POCO-R0660] 1124 Sky View Dr. Monopine Tower (4/8/24) Land Devt Prelim 11/4/2024 | 10/15/2024 | 11/4/2024 | 8/15/2024 9/9/2024 rec'd 5/15/24

10/2/2024




POCONO TOWNSHIP PLAN STATUS

10/07/2024
Review Latest
Twp. | T&MProj. | LVL Proj. Application Period Last BOC | Comment |Last Meeting PC Rec.
Ref No. No. No. Project Name (acceptance date) Type Prelim/Final| Expires |Last PC Mtg Mtg Letter Tabled Approve/Deny Comments
6 month extension
1414 |POCO-R0612| 2330220R {135 Warner Rd. (Schliers Towing) (2/12/24) Land Devt Prelim 3/9/2025 | 2/10/2025 | 3/13/2025 | 2/23/2024 9/9/2024 rec'd 8/8/24
90 day extension rec'd
1369 |POCO-R0617] 2130150R [Cranberry Creek Apartments (7/25/22) Land Devt Prelim/Final | 11/13/2024 | 10/15/2024 | 11/4/2024 | 1/25/2024 9/9/2024 712
1387 - 2130161R |Alaska Pete's - 173 Camelback Road (4/10/23) Land Devt Prelim/Final | 12/31/2024 | 12/9/2024 | 12/16/2024 | 4/27/2023 9/9/2024
ILand Development Waiver Applications Under Consideration
POCO-R0910 MTG Investment Properties (3199 Rte. 611) Waiver - N/A 9/16/2024 Rec'd 8/29/24
Pending Sanofi B53 Exterior Freezer Replacement Waiver - N/A Rec'd 9/30/24

10/2/2024




POCONO TOWNSHIP PLAN STATUS

10/07/2024
Review Latest
Twp. | T&MProj. | LVL Proj. Application Period Last BOC | Comment |Last Meeting PC Rec.
Ref No. No. No. Project Name (acceptance date) Type Prelim/Final | Expires [Last PC Mtg Mtg Letter Tabled Approve/Deny Comments
IPending BOC Decision
1429 |POCO-R0780 ] Fountain Court Lot Combination Lot Comb. Final 9/25/2024 N/A
1432 |POCO-R0880 ] Nelson Lot Consolidation (2219 Light Court) Lot Comb. Final 9/23/2024 N/A
Special Exceptions, Conditional Use
Speci
2330229R |SBR Towers X, LLC (1124 Sky View Drive) Exception 8/14/2023
Special
2330234R [Camelback East/West Telecommunications Facilities Exception 11/9/2023

Pending

Item List for Planning Commission

_ _

Item List for Board of Commissioners

[Pending

10/2/2024




POCONO TOWNSHIP PLAN STATUS

10/07/2024
Latest
Twp. | T&MProj. | LVL Proj. Application Comment | PC Recommend. 6 Mo. to 3 Mo. to
Ref No. No. No. Project Name (acceptance date) Type Prelim/Final |  Letter Approve/Deny | BOC Approve/Deny Expiration Expiration Comments
CONDITIONAL PRELIMINARY APPROVAL
CORE 5-Warner Road Warehouse (Prelim. Plan) Commercial Cond. Preliminary  |Cond. Preliminary
1373 [POCO-R0616| 2130141R |(4/26/21) Land Dev't Prelim 8/13/2024 [Approval 2/28/22  |Approval 3/7/22
Commercial Cond. Preliminary  |Cond. Prell
1368 2130146R_|Stadden Group-Pocono Creek (9/27/21)(12/26/21) Land Devt Prelim 9/20/2023 |Approval 9/11/23 Approval 9/18/23
Cond. Preliminary ~ [Cond. Preliminary
1381 2230174R_|Westhill Villas (1/24/22) Land Devt Prelim/Final | 9/7/2023 {Approval 9/11/23 Approval 9/18/23
PRD TENTATIVE PLAN APPROVAL
Planning Rvw Tentative Plan
1388 2130154R |The Ridge PRD (Application Rec'd 10/23/23) PRD Tentative 117123 Approved 1/16/24
CONDITIONAL FINAL OR PRELIM/FINAL APPROVAL - NOT RECORDED
Commercial Recommended for
1331 Sanofi Pasteur Discovery Drive Turn Lane (10/24/16) Land Devt Prelim/Final | 3/10/2017 |Approval 3/13/2017 | Approved 4/3/2017
Commercial Recommended for
1334 1130264R _[Sanofi Pasteur Discovery Drive Turn Widening (12/12/16) |Land Devt Prelim/Final | 5/5/2017 |Approval 5/8/2017 Approved 6/5/2017
Conditional Approval | Approval Extended to
1341 1730043R | SAPA Poconos Hospitality Land Devt Prelim/Final | 7/19/2022 12118117 417125
1313 Commercial Recommended for Approval Extended to Extension Requested
1360 1730051R [Running Lane Hotel Land Devt (8/14/17) Land Devt Prelim/Final | 3/19/2020 |Approval 7/23/2018 |Approved 4/16/2020 2/6/25 8/6/2024 11/6/2024 1/25/24
Commercial Recommended for
1362 1930083R | Sanofi Pasteur Perimeter Protection Phase I1 (4/22/19) |Land Devt Prelim/Final | 11/7/2019 | Approval 12/9/2019 |Approved 7/20/2020
Residential Recommended for
1371 1630006R _|Tannersville Point Apartments (10/22/18) Land Devt Prelim/Final | 2/21/2019 |Approval 2/25/19
Commercial Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1383 2130157R _|Sanofi Pasteur B-55 VDL2 Loading Dock Addition (8/9/21)|Land Dev't Prelim/Final | 11/16/2021 [11/22/21 12/6/21
Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1392 N/A 2130169R [3101 Route 611 (Joe Ronco) Minor Sub Final 3/23/2022 |4/11/2022 4/18/22
Conditional Approval
1398 2230178R_|Grossi Major Subdivision (3/28/22) Major Sub Prelim/Final | 7/10/2023 [7/10/23 11/6/23 11/6/2024 5/6/2024 8/6/2024 Extension Requested
Neighborhood Hospital Golden Slipper Rd (Embree) Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1400 |POCO-R0611| 2230185R |(6/27/22) Land Devt Prelim/Final | 4/8/2024 |10/10/23 10/18/23 4/18/2024 7/18/2024
Conditional Approval Conditional Approval Project not moving
1412 [POCO-R0620| 2330209R |GWL Employee Housing (4/10/23) Land Devt Final 8/1/2023 |7110/23 812123 8/21/2024 2/21/2024 5/21/2024 forward per owner
Conditional Approval | Conditional Approval
1415 | POCO-R0629| 2230198R |Ertle Development Wawa (10/10/23) Land Devt Prelim/Final | 8/20/2024 4/8/24 5/6/24 5/6/2025 11/6/2024 2/6/2025
Land Devt & Conditional Approval | Conditional Approval
1419 |POCO-R0623| 2330233R |MCTI Conference Center Addition & Consolid. (10/10/23) Lot Consolid. | Prelim/Final | 5/13/2024 3/11/24 3/18/24 3/18/2025 9/18/2024 12/18/2024
1427 | POCO-R0760 i Wehr Lot Joinder Lot Joinder Final 8/19/2024 N/A Approved 9/3/24 9/3/2025 3/3/2025 6/3/2025

10/2/2024




POCONO TOWNSHIP PLAN STATUS

10/07/2024
Latest
Twp. | T&MProj. | LVL Proj. Application Comment | PC Recommend. 6 Mo. to 3 Mo. to Recordation
Ref No. No. No. Project Name (acceptance date) Type Prelim/Final |  Letter Approve/Deny | BOC Approve/Deny Expiration Expiration Date Comments
1428 | POCO-R0770 . Amazing Pocono Properties Lot Combination Lot Comb. Final 8/16/2024 N/A Approved 9/3/24 9/3/2025 3/3/2025 6/3/2025
R Conditional Approval
1430 | POCO-R0820 Sanofi Building 57 Addition (7/8/24) Land Devt Prelim/Final | 8/7/2024 8/12/24 Approved 9/16/24 9/16/2025 3/16/2025 6/16/2025
R Conditional Approval
1431 | POCO-R0810 Iroquois Ridge/Bacik Minor Subdivision (Sullivan Trail) (7/§Minor Sub Final 9/5/2024 9/9/24 Approved 9/16/24 9/16/2025 3/16/2025 6/16/2025

10/2/2024




POCONO TOWNSHIP PLAN STATUS

10/07/2024
Latest
Twp. | T&MProj. | LVL Proj. Application C t | PCR d 6 Mo. to 3 Mo. to Recordation
Ref No. No. No. Project Name (acceptance date) Type Prelim/Final [  Letter Approve/Deny | BOC Approve/Deny Expiration Expiration Date Comments
IRECORDED
Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1277 | POCO-R0627| 1330276B |Trapasso Hotel (1/24/22) Land Devt Prelim/Final | 2/16/2022 |3/14/22 3/21/22 9/2022
Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1287 | POCO-R0613| 2230194R |Spirit of Swiftwater Ph. Il (9/11/23) Land Devt  |Revised Final| 6/7/2024 |5/13/24 711524 9/26/2024
Commercial Recommended for  |BOC Approved
1364 1930090R |Sanofi B-78 Seed Lab (6/10/19) Land Devt Prelim/Final | 10/15/2019 |Approval 9/23/2019 {10/21/2019 9/27123
Sanofi Pasteur B-85 Solid Waste & Recycling Bldg Industrial Recommended for |BOC Approved
1370 2030105R |(06/08/2020) Land Devt Prelim/Final | 6/19/2020 | Approval 6/22/2020 |7/20/2020 2/23/2021
Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1372 | POCO-R0621| 2030104R |Camp Lindemere Land Devt Prelim/Final | 9/28/2021 |7/26/21 10/18/21 5/16/24
Residential Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1374 1930089R |Northridge at Camelback Ph 11-16 (5/10/21) Land Devt Prelim 12/13/2021 |Rec 12/13/21 Rec 12/20/21 6/29/23
Commercial Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1375 | POCO-R0624| 2030115R |Swiftwater Solar (06/14/21) (9/12/21) Land Dev't Prelim/Final | 4/20/2022 [4/25/22 6/6/22 11/16/23
Residential Recommended Conditional Approval
1377 N/A 2130149R |Eudora Hilliard Minor Subdivision (6/28/21) Land Devt Prelim 7/21/2021 |Approval 6/28/21 8/2/21 12/21/2022
Recommended BOC Approved
1384 N/A 2130152 |Bartonsville Ave Pump Station 5 Lot Subdivision Subdivision | Prelim/Final approval 8/9/21 8/16/21 10/2021
Conditional Approval [Conditional Approval
1385 N/A 2130163R | Vassallo Est. Minor/Lot Consolidation (10/12/21) Minor Sub Final 3/23/2022 |4/11/2022 512122
Commercial Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1390 2130168R _[Sanofi Pasteur B83 Cold Storage (11/22/21) Land Dev't Prelim/Final | 8/16/2022 {1/23/23 2/6/23 8/17/23
Commercial Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1391 2030114R_|Great Wolf Lodge Expansion (6/28/21) Land Dev't Prelim 12/13/2021 |Rec 12/13/21 Rec 12/20/21 3/2022
Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1393 [POCO-R0625| 2230179R |Cherry Lane Dev't Partners (Wawa-Tannersville Inn) (8/8/4Land Devt Prelim/Final | 12/21/2022 {1/9/23 2/6/23 10/17/23
Commer Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1394 N/A 2130173R_|Steele's Warehouse Addition (1/10/22) Land Dev't Final 3/24/2022 |3/28/2022 414122 8/2022
Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1397 N/A 2230176R_[Larson Resubdivision of Brookdale Road (2/28/22) Minor Sub Final 5/18/2022 [5/23/2022 6/6/22 12/2022
Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1399 N/A 2230184R_|Coover Minor Subdiv./Lot Line Adjustment (5/9/22) Minor Sub Final 10/6/2022 |10/11/22 10/17/22 12/2022
Conditional Approval Conditional Approval
1401 N/A 2230205R _[Tannersville Plaza Retail Space (12/12/22) Minor Sub Final 1/4/2023 12/13/23 3/20/23 11/30/23
Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1404 2230191R |Sanofi Pasteur B87 Line 10 Building (7/25/22) Land Devt Prelim/Final | 1/17/2023 [1/23/23 216123 8/17/23
Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1413 N/A 2330216R_|BAD Properties/Fellins (5/8/23) Minor Sub Final 6/6/2023 |6/12/23 6/19/23 8/30/23
Conditional Approval |Conditional Approval
1418 N/A 2330231R_|Farda Realty SR 0715 (9/11/23) Minor Sub. Final 9/18/2023 {10/10/23 10/18/23 10/31/23
Conditional Approval
1420 [POCO-R0628| 2330238R |Youngken Lot Consolidation Lot Consolid. Final 3/25/2024 N/A 411124 9/24/2024

10/2/2024




POCONO TOWNSHIP PLAN STATUS

10/07/2024
Latest
Twp. | T&MProj. | LVL Proj. Application Comment | PC Recommend. 6 Mo. to 3 Mo.to | Recordation
Ref No. No. No. Project Name (acceptance date) Type Prelim/Final |  Letter Approve/Deny | BOC Approve/Deny Expiration Expiration Date Comments
Lot Line Conditional Conditional Approval
1421 | POCO-R0622| 2330239R [MCTA Lot Combination (Lot Line Adjustment) Adjust. Final 3/26/2024 |Appproval 4/8/2024  |4/23/24 712/24

10/2/2024




POCONO TOWNSHIP PLAN STATUS

10/07/2024
Latest
Twp. | T&MProj. | LVL Proj. Application Comment | PC Recommend. 6 Mo. to 3 Mo. to
Ref No. No. No. Project Name (acceptance date) Type Prelim/Final |  Letter Approve/Deny | BOC Approve/Deny Expiration Expiration Comments
DENIED
Commercial unknown |Recommended BOC Rejected
1272 N/A 1130255E |Kopelson Lot 3 Land Devt (08/13/13) Land Dev't Prelim date  |Denial 5/24/21 06/21/21 Appealed
Comm/Res Recommended BOC Rejected
N/A 2030121R [Zitro & Roni Investments Land Devt 1/8/2021 |Denial 5/24/21 06/21/21
Recommended BOC Rejected
1405 N/A 2230192R |Blessing (Munz) Subdivision (8/8/22) Major Sub Prelim 8/12/2022 |Denial 10/11/22 10/117/22
WITHDRAWN
Notcamon o |
withdraw appl. rec'd
1386 N/A 2130160R |Dianora Minor Subdivision (9/27/21)(12/26/21) Minor Sub Final 9/16/2021 1/21/2022
LD Application
1388 N/A 2130154R [The Ridge (8/8/22) Land Devt Prelim/Final | 9/26/2022 Withdrawn 2/12/24
Application Withdrawn
1406 N/A 2230193R _|Core 5 Stadden Road Warehouse (8/8/22) Land Devt Prelim 10/6/2022 5/12/23
1411 N/A 2230185R2 1328 Golden Slipper Road Minor Sub (1/9/23) Minor Sub Final 1/10/2023 Application Withdrawn

10/2/2024




	10-7-24_BOC_Agenda .pdf
	doc04009620241003134822.pdf



